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Public Hearing

before

ASSEMBLY BUDGET COMMITTEE

The public hearing will be held in accordance with Rule 18:1(j) of the
New Jersey General Assembly on the following Assembly Bill:

Assem bly Bill No. 4175

LOCATION: Committee Room 11 DATE: June 1,2020
State House Annex 11:00 a.m.
Trenton, New Jersey

MEMBERS OF COMMITTEE PRESENT:

Assemblywoman Eliana Pintor Marin, Chair
Assemblyman John J. Burzichelli, Vice Chair
Assemblyman Daniel R. Benson
Assemblyman Gordon M. Johnson
Assemblyman John F. McKean
Assemblywoman Carol A. Murphy
Assemblywoman Verlina Reynolds-Jackson
Assemblyman William W. Spearman
Assemblyman Benjie E. Wimberly
Assemblyman Robert D. Clifton
Assemblywoman Serena DiMaso
Assemblywoman Nancy F. Mufioz
Assemblyman Harold J. Wirths

ALSO PRESENT:

Scott A. Brodsky Ross W. Dammer

Neal Lang Aaron Binder Debbie DePiano

Office of Legislative Services Assembly Majority Office Assembly Republican Office
Committee Aides Committee Aide Committee Aides

This transcript was prepared using an outside recording not designed for transcription purposes.
Therefore, portions of this transcript may not be completely accurate as portions were inaudible and/or indiscernible.

Hearing Transcribed by
The Office of Legislative Services, Public Information Office,
Hearing Unit, State House Annex, PO 068, Trenton, New Jersey

Daz81
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NEW JERSEY STATE LEGISLAWRE

ASSEMBLYBUDGET COMMITT EE

STATE HOUSE ANNEX -P.O. BOX 068 « TRENTON, NJ 08625-0068
W W W. njleg.sta te .nj.us

Scott A. Brodsky

Neal Lang
Qlfice rllLegirlat fre Services
Committee Air/es
609-847-3835

Fax 609-943-5995

PUBLIC HEARING NOTI CE
&
COMMITTEE MEETING

The Assembly Budget Committee will hold a public hearing on Monday, June 1, 2020 at 11:00
AM in Committee Room 11, 4th Floor, State House Annex, Trenton, New Jersey.

Thepublic may address comments- and questions to Scott A. Brodsky, Neal Lang, Committee Aides,
or make bill status and scheduling inquiries toJeanette McCue, Secretary, at (609)847-3835,fax (609)943-
5995, or e-mail: OLSAideABU@njleg.org. Written and electronic comments, questions and testimony
submitted to the committee by the public, as well as recordings and transcripts, if any, of oral testimony,
are government records and will be available to the public upon request.

Due to the publfo health emergency, the State House Annex remains closed to visitors and the
public will not be allowed to attend the meeting in person. The Committee will take oral testimony
on bills, by telephone and/or video, limited to three minutes. If you are interested in testifying orally,
you should fill out the Assembly Budget Committee Registration Form located on the New Jersey
Legislature home page. The form must be-submitted by 3:00 p.m. Friday May 29, 2020. Committee
contact information will be forwarded to you.

The public js encouraged to submit testimony electronically in lieu of oral testimony. Written
testimony will be included in the committee record and distributed to the Committee members.
Written testimony should be submitted to: OLSAideABU@njleg.org

The public hearing will be held in accordance with Rule 18:1G) of the New Jersey Genera)
Assembly on the following Assembly Bill:

A-4175 "New Jersey COVID-19 Emergency Bond Act," authorizes issuance of
Pintor Mari n State bonds totaling $5,000,000,000 and authorizes borrowi ng from
(pending intro and federal government.
referral)

(OVER)
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Assembl y Budget Committee
Page 2
June 1, 2020

The Assembly Budget Committee will hold a committee meeting immediately following the
public hearing.

The following bills will be considered:

A-4175 "New Jersey COVID-19 Emergency Bond Actt authorizes issuance of
Pintor Mari n State bonds total i ng $5,000,000,000 and authorizes borrowi ng from
(pending i ntro and federal government.

referral)

Issued 5/27/20

For reasonable accommodation gf disability call the telephone number or fax number above, or for persons with
hearing loss dial 71 I for NJ Relay. The provision of assistive listening devices requires 24 hours' notice. CART or
sign language interpretation requires 5 days' notice.

For changes in schedule due to snow or other emergencies, see website http://www.nj leg.state.nj .us or call 800-
792-8630 (toll-free in NJ) or 609-847-3905.
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ASSEMBLY, No. 4175

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
219th- LEGISLATURE

INTRODUC ED MAY 28, 2020

Sponsored by:
Assemblywoman ELIANA PINTOR MARI N
District 29 (Essex)

SYNOPSIS
"New Jersey COVID-1 9 Emergency Bond Act:' authorizes issuance of State
bonds totaling $5 billion and authorizes borrowing from federal government.

CURRENT VERSION OF TEXT
As introduced.
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AN ACT authorizing the creation of a debt of the State of New
Jersey by the issuance of bonds of the State in the aggregate
principal amount of $5.000,000000 for the purpose of
responding to the fiscal exigencies caused by the COVJD-19
Pandem ic; authorizi ng the Governor to apply for and receive
federal stimul us loans for the benefit of the State; authorizing the
Governor to apply for and receive federal stimul us loans for the
benefit of local govern ment units; authorizi ng the issuance of
refunding bonds and emergency 1iquidity notes; and providing
the ways and means to pay and discharge the principal of and

interest on the bonds.

BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembv of the State
of New Jersey:

I. This act shal 1 be known and may be cited as the "New Jersey
COVID-19 Emergency Bond Act.,.

92. The Legislature finds and declares that:

a. Due to the increase in the num ber of SARS-CoV-2 novel
coronavi rus ("COVID-19") cases in New Jersey, the surrounding
region and across the globe. the Governor of the State of New
Jersey (the '-Governor") issued Executive Order No. 103 declaring a
public health emergency and a state of emergency in the State of
New Jerey (the "State..) on March 9. 2020. The declaration allows
for certain executive actions to respond to the increasing number of
COVID-1 9 cases in the State.

b. On March 1 1, 2020, the World Health Organization declared
the COVID-19 outbreak a pandemic, and on March 13, 2020, the .
President of the U nited States proclaimed that the COVID-19
outbreak constituted a national emergency.

c. On March 16, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order
No. 104, whereby the Governor ordered restrictions, including that
all K-1 2 schools be closed (with limited exceptions); all u niversi ties
and colleges in the State cease in-person instruction; casinos.
racetracks, 1n-person sports wagering, gyms and fitness cen ters, and
entertainment centers be closed; non-essential businesses cease
operations from 8:00 p.m.to 5:00 a.m., and when open, adhere to
lim ited occu pancy restrictions; and all restaurants and bars close
except for delivery or take-out services.

d. On March 19, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order
No. 105, whereby the Governor. among other things, ordered that
certain local elections scheduled during the rest of March and in
April be moved to May 12, 2020, and that all elections on May 12,
2020, take place via mail-in bal lot only.

e. On March 19, 2020, the Governor issued Executi ve Order
No. 106, whereby the Governor, among other things, ordered that
no lessee, tenant, homeowner or any other person shall be removed
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from a residential property by foreclosure or eviction; and that
enforcement of all judgments for possession, warrants for removal.
and Writs of possession are stayed while ,Executive Order No. 106 is
in effect, unless the court hearing the matter determines that
enforcement 1S necessary 11 the interests ofjustice.

f. On March 21, 2020. the Governor issued Executi ve Order
No. 107, which superseded the operative paragraphs of Executive
Order No. 104 and whereby the Governor ordered that for the most
part all State residents remain home or at their place of residence
except for certain very limited exceptions. The Governor also
ordered that all no"n-essential retail businesses be closed to the
public.

g. On March 21, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order
No. 108, whereby the Governor ordered that any county or
municipal restriction im posed in response to COVID-19 that in any
way confl icts with the provisions of Executi ve Order No. 107 is
invalidated; and no municipal ity, county or any agency or pol itical
subdivision of the State may enact any order, rule, regulation,
ordinance, or resolution which would conflict with Executive Order
No. 107.

h. On March 23, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order
No. 109, whereby the Governor ordered all elective surgeries
suspended as of March 27, 2020.

i. On March 25, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order
No. 110, whereby the Governor ordered all child care centers to
close, except those- certified to care for the children of essential
persons, including essential government employees; health care
workers; law enforcement personnel; fire and emergency services
personnel; staff at correctional facilities; individuals employed at
emergency child care centers operating on or after April [. 2020;
group home and shelter staff; essential government employees who
are unable to work from home. including child protection services
workers. child welfare workers. foster care workers, unemployment
compensation processing staff, and public health employees; and
certain critical workers at essential retail business.

j- On March 28, 2020, the Governor issued Executi ve Order
No. 111, whereby the Governor ordered health care facilities to
report data concerning their capacity and supplies on a daily basis.

k. On April 1,2020, the Governor issued Executive Order J'lo.
112, whereby the Governor ordered the removal of various statutory
barriers applicable to various heal th care professionals and provided
immunity to health care professionals and health care facilities
aiding in the response by the State to the COVID-19 Pandem ic.

I. On April 2,2020, the Governor issued Executive Order No.
1 13, whereby the Governor authorized the State Director of
Emergency Management, who isthe Superintendent of State Police,
to use the Governor's ful | authority to reallocate medical resources
to the regions and he'alth care facil ities affected by COVID-1 9. to
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take or use. subject to the compensation provisions of the New
Jersey Civilian Defense and Disaster Control Act, personal services
and/or real or personal property, including med ical resources. for
the purpose of protecti ng or promoting the public health. safety. or
welfare.

m. On April 3,2020. the Governor issued Executi ve Order No.
1 14. whereby the Governor ordered that the flags of the United
States of Ameri ca and of New Jersey shall -be flown at half-staff at
all State buildings in recognition and mourning of all those who
have lost their 1ives and have been affected by COVID-1 9.

n. On April 6,2020, the Governor issued Executive Order No.
115, whereby the Governor authorized, for the duration of the
public health emergency and the state of emergency, the return by
reti rees of government agencies to employment without having to
re-enroll in any retirement system.

0. On April 7.2020. the Governor issued Executive Order No.
1 16, whereby the Governor ex.tended the deadl ine to June 9. 2020.
for the governi ng body of each m unici pal ity. after consultation with
the school board of ed ucation, to present and to certify atax levy to
the county board of taxation; school districts thanvere sched uled to
have their annual board of education elections on A pril 21. 2020.
but which were postponed to May 12, 2020. have until Ju ne 5.2020
to provide notice to non-tenured teach ing staff mem bers as to
whether they will be employed for the next succeeding year and
such non-tenured teachi ng staff mem bers have until June 22.2020
to accept such em ployment offers by such school districts; the terms
of school board of education members whose terms were set to
expire at the fi rst organizational meeti ng fol lowing the postponed
A pril 21.2020 election shall be extended to the first organizational
meeting followi ng the May 1 2. 2020 election; and the terms of such
school board of education mem bers eclected at the May 12. 2020
election shall run as though they had taken office at the first
organizational meeting fol lowing the original ly scheduled April 2L
2020 election.

p. On April 7,2020. the Governor issued Executive Order No.
1 17. whereby the Governor, among other things. waived and
cancelled the eighth-grade student assessment for the 201 9-2020
school year; waived and cancelled the twelfth-grade student
assessment for any studerit who is expected to graduate in the class
of 2020. but who had not as of March 18. 2020. met -such
graduation assessment requi rement; waived the requirement that
student growth data be used as a measure of educator effectiveness
in the overall evaluation of any educator; and waived the
requirement of three observations and evaluations for all non-
tenured teaching staff for the 20 19-2020 school year.

q- On April 7.2020. the Governor issued Executive Order No.
1 1 8. whereby the Governor ordered that all State parks and forests
and all county parks be closed to the public.
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r.  On April 7,2020, the Governor issued Executive Order No.
1 19, whereby the Governor ordered that all executi ve orders, and all
Executi ve Branch department and agency actions. including any
administrative orders adopted in whole or in part based on the
authority under the Emergency Health Powers Act, P.L.2005, ¢.222
(C.26:13-1, et seq.), remain in full force in effect.

s.  On April 8,2020, the Governor issued Executi ve OrderNo.
120, whereby the Governor ordered the federal and State primary
elections scheduled for June 2, 2020, be postponed and rescheduled
for July 7,2020; and any other election schedu led for- a date on or
11 between May 13, 2020, <;Ind July 7, 2020. be postponed and
12 rescheduled for July 7, 2020.

13 t.  On April 8, 2020. the Governor issued Executive Order No.
14 121, whereby the Governor a.uthorized motor vehicles transporting

O 0 3 N N B W N e

3

) 5 relief supplies necessary for the response to the COVID-19 .-
b Pandem ic pu blic health emergency and state of emergency via
1 certain interstate highways and toll roads in the State to- receive
18  special pern:iits from the Department of Transportation to increase
19 the maxim um motor vehicle weight on a vehicle wi th a m i ni m um of
20 five axles.

21 u. On April 8, 2020, the Governor issued Executi ve Order No.
22 122, whereby the Governor ordered: (1) essential retai | businesses
23 that are permitted to maintain in-person operations pursuant to
24 Executi ve Order No. 107, to limit occupancy to fifty percent of the
25  stated maximum store capacity, establ ish . hours of operation that
26 permit access solely to high-risk individuals as defined by the
27  Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, install physical barriers
28  between customers and cashiers/baggers to ensure six feet of
29  distance between those individuals, require infection control
30  practices for em ployees and provide employees break ti me for
31  repeated handwashing throughout the workday. arrange for
32 contactless pay, pickup and delivery options, provide sanitization
33  materials to staff and customers, require frequent sanitization of
34 high-touch areas such as restrooms, credit card machines. keypads,
35  counters and shopping carts, demarcate six feet of spacing in check-
36 out lines, and require employees and customers to wear cloth face
37  coverings w hile on premises; (2) all non-essential construction
38  projects to cease; (3) all manufacturing businesses, warchousing
39  businesses and businesses engaged in essential construction projects
40  (as defined in the Executive Order) to lim it the number of persons
41  at the worksite concurrently and to adopt social distancing and
42 infection control, m itigation and sanitization pol icies to prevent the
43 spread of COVID-19; (4) all manufacturing businesses,
44 warehousing busi nesses and businesses engaged in essential
45 construction projects to adopt pol icies to address situations where
46  an em ployee appears to demonstrate COVID-1 9 symptoms during
47  the work day, to notify em ployees of potential exposure to COVID-
48 19, to clean and disinfect worksite areas, and to maintain a clean
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and safe workplace environment; and (5) busi nesses authorized to
maintain in-person operations pursuant to Executi ve Order No. I 07,
to adopt certain cleaning protocols where operations are conducted.

v. On April 9, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order No.
123, whereby the Governor ordered certain i nsurance com panies not
to cancel polices during the emergency grace periods as a result of
nonpayment of premiums; and authorized the Com missioner of
Banking and Insurance to extend the emergency grace periods
further as necessary to protect the interests of policyholders,
beneficiaries and the public.

w. On April 10,2020, the Governor issued Executive Order No.
124, whereby the Governor authorized a process for the release of
inmates by means of parole or temporary emergency medical home
confinement to reduce the threat to inmates posed by COVID-1 9 in
a correctional setting.

x.  On April 11,2020, the Governor issued Executive Order No.
125, whereby the Governor ordered New Jersey Transi t. pri vate
New Jersey Transit-affiliated motor carriers, pri vate unaffiliated
motor carriers, and private paratrarisit carriers to establish infection
control, m itigation and sanitization pol icies to prevent the spread of
COVID-1 9; restaurants, cafeterias, dining establ ishments, food
courts, bars, and other holders of liquor licenses with retail
consumption pri vileges that are continuing to offer food delivery
and/or take-out services pursuant fo Executive Order No. 107 to
adopt social distancing and in fection control, m itigation and
sanitization policies to prevent the spread of COVID-19.

y. On April 13, 2020, the Legislature passed P.L.2020, c.19.
whereby the Legislture: ( 1) extended the due date for the filing of
q uarterly and annual returns and the payment of tax due pu rsuant to
the "New Jersey Gross Income Tax Act:- N.J.S.54A:1-1 etseq..or
the "Corporation Business Tax Act (1945)." P.L.1945. c.162
(C.54: JOA-1T etseq.), from A pril 15,2020 to July 15, 2020; and (2)
for purposes of the State's general appropriation law, provided that
the State fiscal year scheduled to end onJune 30, 2020, shall end on
September 30. 2020, and the subsequent fiscal year shall beginon
October 1. 2020, and shall end on June 30. 2021.

z. On April 13.2020, the Governor issued Executi ve Order No.
126, whereby the Governor ordered that no cable or
telecom m unications provider that provides residential internet and
voice services to State residents shall terminate such internet and
voice services due to nonpayment during the public health
emergency and state of emergency; authorized a cable -or
telecomm unications provider to State residents to downgrade or
reduce the qual ity of residential internet or voice services due to
nonpayment only if acting according to a policy approved in writing
by the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities; authorized a cableor
telecommunications provider to State residents to collect a fee or
charge imposed for late payments relating to residential internet
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service or im posed for reconnection of voice services only if acting
according to a policy approved in writing by the New Jersey Board
of Public Utilities; and authorized reconnection of residential
internet or voice services which were discontinued due to
nonpayment after March 16, 2020, including where the
disconnection was for unpaid bills incurred prior to March 16.
2020, at no cost to the customer beyond the actual costs incurred by
the provider.
aa. On April 14,2020, the Governor issued Executive Order No.
1 27. whereby the Governor ordered an extension of deadlines in
contested cases and for filing of any recom mended report or
decision under the "Administrati ve Procedure Act." P.L.1968,¢.410
(C.52:14B-1, et seq.), unless the contested case is proceeding as
emergent or is on appeal to the Civil Service Comm ission from
certain adverse actions; ordered an extension of--the deadline for
notices of rule proposal if the rule proposal was pu bl ished in  the
New Jersey Register on or after April 15, 201 9,. and the notice of
rule proposal would otherwise expire without the benefit of such an
extension; ordered an extension of the deadline for any Executive
Branch department- or agency to act on any currently pending
petition for rulemaking or on any petition for rulemaking filed
during the public: health emergency, or any Executive Branch
department or agency rule prescribing procedures for the
consideration and disposi tion of peti tions for rul emaking; ordered
an extension of the expiration date of any rule scheduled to expire
during the public health mergency; authorized the further
extension of any deadline or expiration date upon request of the
Executi ve Branch department or agency and upon written approval
of the Governor; and extended the deadline by which any State
officer or employee is required to file a financial disclosure
statement pursuant to Executive Order No. 2 (Murphy 2018 ) ora
conflict of interest form pursuant to Executive Order No. 14
(Corzine 2006) to July 31, 2020.
bb. On April 24, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order No.
128, whereby the Governor authorized the use of secu rity deposits.
upon the request from a tenant, to pay or be credited against rent
payments due or to become due from the tenant during the public
health emergency or up to sixty days after the public heal th
emergency term i nates.
cc. On April 27,2020, the Governor issued Executive Order No.
129, whereby the Governor ordered the extension of all retired
officer carry permits that expire during the public health emergency
for a period of 90 days after the end of the public health emergency,
provided that the perm it holder submits a renewal application prior
to the expiration of their existing permit or prior to May 4, 2020.
which is later, and the perm it holder submits proof of qualification

on the use of thei r weapon.
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dd. On April 28, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order No.
130, whereby the Governor authorized the governing body of any
m unicipal ity in the State to adopt a resolution instituting a grace
period concluding on a date no later than June 1. 2020, for the
payment of second-quarter property taxes for municipalities on a
calendar year budget cycle and for the payment of fourth-quarter
property taxes for municipalities on a State fiscal year (July lto
June 30) budget cycle.

ee. On April 28, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order No.
131, whereby the Governor established the Governor's Restart and
Recovery Com m ission to provide advice and guidance to the
Governor for reopening the State economy in a way that is
consistent with the State's public health efforts to slow the spread
of COVID-19.

5ff. On April 29, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order No.
132, whereby the Governor authorized electronic submission of
initiative and referend um petitions to county clerks and m unicipal
clerks in addition to hand delivery of such petitions; authorized
county clerks and municipal clerks to also accept -electronic
signatures on such petitions via an online form; and suspended the
statutory requirement for a notarized affidavit to be submitted
attesting to the validity of signatures on such petitions.

gg. On April 29, 2020, the Governor issued Executive-Order No.
133, whereby the Governor ordered the reopening of State parks
and forests for passive recreational activities in which social
distanci ng can be readily achieved but ordered that certain other
activities remai n closed; set forth restrictions, recom mendations and
policies for social distancing at State parks and forests; ordered the
opening of county parks; and ordered that social distancing
restrictions, recommendations and policies be followed at county
and m unicipal parks, and at golf courses that are opened to the
public.

hh. The COV ID-19 Pandemic has had a severe impact on the
State's economy. The long-term and short-term capital markets
have experienced significant deterioration in val ue and increased
volatil ity, which can affect the liquidity and results of operations of
businesses in the State and the State economy as a whole and which
has significantly and materially adversely affected and continues to
sign ificantly and materially adversely affect the State's financial
resources for Fiscal Year 2020 and Fiscal Year 2021.

ii. The im pact of COVID-1 9 on the State, its economy, budget
and finances is unpredictable and rapidly changing, but events
surrounding COVID-19 will severely and negatively im pact the
State's econom y and financial condjtion. Some of the negative
impacts that the State has currently identified include:

(I) The State expects precipitous declines in revenues in Fiscal
Year 2020 and Fiscal Year 2021, which include significant

reductions - in gross income tax revenues, corporation business tax
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revenues, and sales and use tax reven ues due to required business
shutdowns; motor .fuels taxes due to mandated "stay-at home"
orders; casino-related taxes due to casino closures; and lottery sales
which have already started to decline;

(2) The State expects that it will need to significantl y revise the
estimated revenues and projected appropriations for Fiscal Years
2020 and 2021 contained int he Governor's Budget Message for
Fiscal Year 2021 on February 25, 2020, which was delivered before'
the outbreak of COVID-19 within the State; and

(3) The State may encounter future increases in the State's
actuarially recommended contributions to the State's pension plans
to the extent that the valuation of pension plans is affected by the
deterioration in value in the investment markets.

jj.  Events surrounding COVJD-19 have caused and will
continue to cause severe and negative impacts on the economy and
financial condition of the State's local government units and has
increased and will continue to increase volatility in long-term and
short-term capital markets on which local government units rely to
meet operating expenses.

R.k. From April 29, 2020 to the present, the Legislature and the
Governor have continued to seek ,vays to restart the State econom y
and recover from the financial problems resulting fron:i the COVID-
19 Pandemic.

II. It is necessary for the State to take action to ensure the
continued viability of the State's and local government units:
financial condition and to assist the State's population in deal ing-
with the financial and econom ic problems resulting from the
COVID-19 Pandemic through the issuance of general obligations
bonds, and borrowings from the federal government pursuant to th is
act to provide financial resources for the State budget and for local
government units' budgets.

mm. This act authorizes the issuance of bonds, and borrowing
from the federal government in accordance with Article VIIL
Section II, paragraph 3, subparagraph e. of the Constitution of the
State to respond to the fiscal exigencies caused by the COVID-1 9
Pandem ic and to mai ntain and preserve t he fiscal integrity of the

State and its local government units.

3. The following words or terms as used in this act shall have
the following meanings unless a different meani ng clearly appears
from the context:

"Bonds" means ay bonds, notes or other obligations authorized
to be issued under this act.

"COVID;.19' means the SARS-CoV-2 novel coronavirus.

"COVID-19 Pandemic" means the outbreak of COVID-19
throughout the world, declared to be a pandem ic by the World
Health Organization on March 1 1,2020.
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"Director" means the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services in the Department of Com munity Affairs.

"Emergency Liquidity Notes" means bonds authorized to be
issued pursuant to subsection d. of section 4 of this act.

;<Federal Govern ment'- means the United States of America, any
agency or instrumentality ofthe United States of America and any
other entity, including, without limitation, any facility or special
purpose vehicle, that is authorized to make la.ans to the State or to
the State on behalf of local government units pursuant to any
federal stimulus law . The tenn "Federal Government" is to be
interpreted broadly with the intent that the State shal I be authorized
to borrow from such lenders as may be necessary or desirable to
enable the State to receive loans under or pursuant to federal
stim ul us laws to the ful lest extent possible.

"Federal stimulus laws" means any federal laws enacted to

address the fiscal and econom ic crisis resulting from the COVID-1 9
Pandemic, incl uding but not 1im ited to the Coronav irus Aid. Relief
and Economic Security Act ("CA RES Act"). Pub.L.1 16-136,
codified at 134 Stat. 28 1 or any other federal stim ulus law related to
the COVID-19 Pandemic, and any other federal laws that may
authorize or support lending to the State or to the State on behalf of
its local government uni ts, incl udi ng, but not limited to, Section
1 3(3) of the Federal Reserve Act, which laws, among other things,
provide for loans or grants to the State and to the State on behalf of
its local government units to address the econom ic crisis.

"Financial assistance" means the provision of any loans to or the
purchase of any local government securities from local government
units for the purpose of providing monetary relief to local
government units to address adverse fiscal impacts resulti ng from
the COVID-19 Pandemic.

"Govern ment secu rities" means any bonds or other obl igations
which as to pri ncipal and interest constitute direct obligations of. or
are unconditionally guaranteed by, the U nited States of America.
incl udi ng obl igations of any federal agency, to the extent those
obligations are unconditionally guaranteed by the United States of
America, and any certificates or any other evidences of an
ownership interest in those obligations of, or unconditionally
guaranteed by, the United States of America orin specified portions
which may consist of the principal of, or the interest on, such
obligations. Except for purposes of Sections 20 and 21 of this act,
the term "government securities" shall also include local
government securities.

"Local government uni t.. means a county. m unici pality. or other
political subdivision of the State or any agency, authority, or other
governmental entity thereof.

"Local government securities--means, securities, notes, warrants,
bond antici pation notes. com mercial paper, certificates of
indebtedness, certificates of participation in any lease or sale, or
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any other evidence of indebtedness that is a general obligation of, or
an obligation garanteed as to principal and interest by, an
in vestment grade local government unit.

"New Jersey COVID-1 9 State Emergency Fund" means the fund
by that name created and established pursuant to section 13 of this
act.

"New Jersey COVID-19 State Emergency Liquidity Fund"
means the fund by that name created and establ ished pursuant to
section -13 of this act.

"New Jersey COVTD-19 State Stimulus Fund" means the fund by
that name created and establ ished pursuant to section 13 of this act.

"New Jersey COVID-19 Local Govern ment Unit Emergency
Fund" means the fund by that name created and established
pursuant to section 13 of thisact.

"Refund" or ""Refunding" means providing for the payment of a
bond on or prior to its maturity or upon redemption or prepayment
prior to maturity, as authorized in this act.

"Refunding bonds'- means any bonds issued under this act to
refund bonds previously issued pursuant to this act.

"State" means the State of New Jersey.

4. a. Bonds of the State of New Jersey are authorized tobe
issued to address the State's financial problems that have arisen as a
consequence of the COVID-19 Pandemic. The bonds authorized
pursuant to this subsection a. of section 4 of this act are authorized
to be issued in the aggregate principal amount of $5.000.000.000.

b. In addition to bonds authorized pursuant to subsection a. of
this section 4, notwithstandi ng any other law to the contrary. the
State, acti ng through the Governor or through the State Treasurer
wi th the consent of the Governor, is hereby authorized to borrow
from the federal government for the benefit of the State insuch
amounts and on such terms as the federal government sets forth in
or pursuant to any federal stimulus law. Any such monies recei ved
shall be onsidered monies deposited with the State by the
government of the United States for purposes of Article Vill,
Section IL paragraph 3, subparagraph e. of the Constitution of the
State. Any such borrowing shall be treated as a bond for the
purposes of sections 7, 23. and 24 of this act.

c. In-addition to bonds authorized pursuant to subsections a.
and b. of this section 4, the State, acting through the Governor or
through the State Treasurer with the ,consent of the Governor, is
hereby authorized to borrow from the federal government in such
amounts and on such terms as the federal government sets forth in
or pursuant to any federal stimulus law for the purpose of providing
financial assistance to local government units, provided. however,
that the State shall not borrow from the federal governmen t
pursuant to this subsection c. for the purpose of providing financial

assistance to local government units that ar-e el igible on their own
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behalf to borrow from the federal government pursuant to any
federal stim ulus law.

Any such monies recei ved shall be considered monies deposited
with the State by the government of the United States for purposes
of Article Vm, Section 11, paragraph 3, subparagraph e. of the
Constitution of the State. Any such borrowi ng shall be treated as a
bond for the purposes of sections 7. 23 and 24 of this act.
Applications from local government units for financial assistance
shall be received by the Director. Such financial assistance shall be
allocated where needed to assist a local government unit suffering
from serious fiscal distress due tothe COV ID-19 Pandem ic to meet
immediate budgetary needs and regain financial stabi lity. Evidence
of severe financial distress may include. but shall not be limited to:
lim ited ability to raise supplemental non-property tax revenues.

5 extraordinary demands for public safety appropriations, difficul ties

making payments of debf service on obligations of the local
government unit, and other factors indicating a constrained abi lity
to raise sufficient revenues to meet budgetary requirements that
substantially jeopardizes the fiscal integrity of the local gO\iernment
unit. The Director shall prom ulgate rules and regulations pursuant
to the "Adm inistrative Procedure Act,” P.L.1 968, c.410 (C.52:148-
I, et seq.), setting forth the application process. the criteria by
which applications shall be considered, the terms of securing local
government repayment obl igations, and the terms and conditions of
the financial assistance. These rules and regulations shall be
adopted on an emergency basis by the Director in cnsultation with
the State Treasurer.

d. IN addition to bonds authorized pursuant to subsections a.,
b., and c. of this section 4, bonds are authorized to be issued in the
form of short teml notes to provide effecti ve cash flow management
for revenues and expenditures of the General Fund and the Property
Ta'{ Relief Fund in the implementation of the annual appropriations
acts for Fiscal Year 2020 and Fiscal Year 2021. Such short-term
notes shal [ be issued in such amounts and at such times as the
issuing officials herei n named shal | deem necessary for the above
stated purposes and for the payment of related costs.

e. Refu nding bonds are authorized to be issued to refund bonds
previously issued under this act in whole or in part. Refunding
bonds shall be issued in an amount not to exceed the amount
necessary to pay orto provide for the payment of the principal of
the outstanding bonds to be refunded. together with any redem ption
prem ium on the outstanding bonds, any interest accrued or to accrue
on the outstanding bonds to be refunded to the date of payment of
those outstanding bonds, the expenses of issuing the refunding
bonds and the expenses, if any, of paying the outstanding bonds to
be refunded. Refunding bonds may be issued hereunder without
regard to the "Refunding Bond Act of 1985, P.L.1985 c.74, as
amended by P.L.1992, c.182 (C.49:28-1 et seq.).
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5. The bonds authorized under this act shall be serial bonds,
term bonds, notes, or a com bination thereof. The bonds authorized
under subsections a., b., and c. of section 4 of this act shall be
known as "New Jersey COVID-1 9 General Obligation Emergency
Bonds."" The bonds authorized under subsections b. and c. of
section 4 of this act shall bear such additional designation as may be
required by the federal government pursuant to the applicable
federal stimul us laws. The bonds authorized under subsection d.of
section 4 of this act shall be known as "New Jersey COVID-19
General Obl igation Emergency Liquidity Notes:- The bonds
authorized under subsection e. of section 4 of this act shall be
known as "New Jersey COVID-1 9 General Obligation Emergency
Refunding Bonds." All bonds shall be issued from time to ti me as
the issuing officials shall determine, shall be issued in
fully-registered form and may be certificated orin book-entry form.
The bonds may be subject-to redem ption prior to maturity and shall
mature and be paid not later than 35 years from the respective dates
of their issuance. Bonds issued under this Act are authorized by and
shall be issued under and in compl iance wi th Article VIII, Section

1l, paragraph 3, subparagraph e. of the Consti tution of the State

6. The Governor, the State Treasurer. and the Director of the
Di vision of Budget and Accounting in the Department of the
Treasury, or any two of these officials, herein referred to as the
"issuing officials," are authorized to carry out the provisions of this
act relating to the issuance of bonds, and shall determine al I matters
in connection therewith, subject to the provisions of this act. If an
issuing official is absent from the State or incapable of acting for
any reason, the powers and duties of that issuing official shall be
exercised and performed by the person authorized by law to act in
an official capacity i n the place of that issuing official.

7. Bonds issued in accordance with the provisions of this act
shall be a direct obl igation of the State, and the faith and credit of
the State are pledged for the payment of the interest and redemption
prem ium, if any, thereon when due, and for the payment of the
principal thereof at maturity or earlier redem ption date. The
principal of and interest on the bonds shall be exem pt from taxation
by the State or by any county, m unici pal ity, or other taxing district
of the State.

8. The bonds shall be signed in the name of the State by means
of the manual or facsimile signature of the Governor, and attested

-by the manual or facsimile signature of the Secretary of  State or an

Assistant Secretary of State, and shall be countersigned by the
facsimile signature of the Director of the Division of Budget and
Accounting in the Departm ent of the Treasury and may be manually

authenticated by an authenticating agent or bond registrar, as the
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-issuing officials shall determine. The bonds may be issued

notwithstanding that an. official signing them or whose manual or
facsimi le signature appears on the bonds has ceased to hold office
at the time of issuance, or at the time of the delivery of the bonds to
the purchasers thereof.  The bonds may also be executed,
a_uthenticated, and delivered by electronic means.

9. a. The bonds shall recite that they are issued for the purposes
set forth in section 4 of this act, and that they are issued pursuant to
this act. This recital shall be conclusive evidence of the authority of

the State to issue the bonds and their validity. Any bonds
containing this .recital shall, in any suit, action, or proceedi ng
involvi ng their validity, be conclusively deemed - to be fully
authorized by this act and to have been issued, sold, executed , and
delivered in conformity herewith and with all other provisions of
laws applicable hereto, and shall be incontestable for any cause.

b. The bonds shall be issued in those denom inations andin

fully-registered form, and may be certificated or in book-entry
form, and with or without provisions for interchangeabil ity thereof,

as may be determined by the issuing officials.

10. When the bonds are issued from time to time, the bonds of
each issue shall constitute a separate series to be designated- by the
issuing officials. Each series of bonds shall bear such rate or rates
of interest as may be determ ined by the issuing officials,  which
interest shal | be payable semiannually, except that the fi rst and last
interest periods may be longer or shorter, in order that interveni ng
semiannual payments may be at convenient dates, or as otherwise

may be required by the applicable federal stimulus law.

- 1 1. a. The issuing officials may sell the bonds at a private sale.
without advertisement, at such price or prices and under such terms
and conditions as the issuing officials may prescribe. The issuing
officials may also sell all or part of the bonds of any series to the
federal government at a private sale, without advertisement. The
bonds may also be issued and sold at pu blic sale at the price or
prices and under the terms, conditions and regulations as the issuing
officials may prescri be, after notice of the sale, publ ished at least
once ip at least three newspapers_ published in this State, the first
notice to appear at least two days prior to the day of bidding. The
notice of sale may contain a provision to the effect that any bidin
pursuance thereof may be rejected.

b. In the event of any private sale of the bonds. the issuing
officials are further ;mthorized to enter into such Joan agreements or
similar documents as the purchaser may require. To the extent
specified in any such loan or similar agreements. the terms and
provisions thereof shall constitute additional provisions of the
bonds and shall be entitled to the benefi ts of this act.
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12. Until permanent bonds are prepared, the issuing officials
may issue tem porary bonds in the form and with those privileges as
to their registration and exchange for permanent bonds as may be

determined by the issuing officials.

13. The proceeds from the sale of bonds as set forth in
subsection a. of section 4 of this act shall be paid to the State
Treasurer, shall be held by the State Treasurer in a separate fund,
which fund shall be known as the "New Jersey COVID-19 State
Emergency Fund;' and shall be deposited in such depositories as
may be selected by the State Treasurer to the credit of the fund.

The proceeds of any loan by the federal government pursuant to
a federal stimulus law as set forth in subsection b. of section 4 of
this act shall be paid to the State Treasurer, shall be held by the
State Treasure r in a separate fund, which fund shall be known as the
"New Jersey COVID-19 State Stimulus Fund," and shall be
deposited in such depositories as may be selected by the State
Treasurer to the credit of the fund.

The proceeds from the sale of emergency 1iquidity notes as set
forth in subsection d. of section 4 of this act shall be paid to the
State Treasurer, shall be held by the State Treasurer in a separate
fund, which fund shall be known as the "New Jersey COVID-1 9
State Emergency Liq uidity Fund," and shall be deposited in  such
depositories as may be selected by the State Treasurer to the credit
of the fund.

The proceeds of any loan by the federal government pursuant to
a federal stimulus law to provide financial assistance to the State for
the benefit of local government units as set forth in subsection c. of
section 4 of this act shall be paid to the State Treasurer, shall be
held by the -State Treasurer in a separate fund, which fund shall be
known as the "New Jersey COVID-19 Local Government Unit
Emergency Fund," and shall be deposited in such depositories as
may be selected by the State Treasurer to the credit of the fund.

14. Amounts on deposit in the New Jersey COVID-19 State
Emergency Fund and in the New Jersey COVID-1 9 State Stim ul us
Fund shall be withdrawn by the State Treasurer from time to time
and are appropriated for deposit into the General Fund of the State.
Amounts on deposi t in the New Jersey COVID-1 9 State Emergency
Liq uidity Pund shall be wi thdrawn by the State Treasurer from time
to time for deposit into the General Fund or the Property Tax Relief
Fund of the State. However, no moneys in the New Jersey COVID-
19 State Emergency Fund. the New Jersey COVID-19 State
Stimulus Fund or the New Jersey COVID-1"9 State Emergency
Liqui dity Fund shall be expended from the New Jersey COVID-) 9
State Emergency Fund, the New Jersey COVID-19 State Stimulus
Fund or the New Jersey COVID-19 State Emergency Liquidity
Fund except as otherwise authorized by this act.
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15. Amounts on deposit in the New Jersey COVID-19 Local
Government Unit Emergency Fund shall be withdrawn by the State
Treasurer from time to time and are appropriated, and shall be
appl ied to the provision of financial assistance to local government
units as set forth in subsection c. of section 4 of this act. However,
no moneys in the New Jersey COVID-19 Local Government Unit
Emergency Fund shall be expended from the New Jesrsey COVID-
19 Local Government U nit Emergency Fund except as authorized
by this act.

16. a. Atany time prior to the issuance and sale of bonds under
this act, or borrowings from the federal government under this act,-
the State Treasurer is authorized to transfer from any available
moneys in any Jund of the treasury ofthe State to the credit of the
New Jersey COVID-19 State Emergency Fund, the New Jersey
COVID-19 State Stim ul us Fund, the New Jersey COVID-1 9 State
Emergency Liquidity Fund or the New Jersey COVID-19 Local
Government Unit Emergency Fund those sums as the State
Treasurer may deem necessary. The sums so transferred shal | be
returned to the same fund of the treasury of the State by the State
Treasurer from the pr?ceeds of the sale of bonds, a Joan or Joans by
the federal government pursuant to a federal stimul us law as set
forth in subsections b. and c. of section 4 of this act, or the sale of
emergency liquidi ty notes, as the case may be.

b. Pending their application to the pu rposes provided in this act,
the moneys in the New Jersey COVID-19 State Emergency Fund,
the New Jersey CQVID-19 State Stim ulus Fund, the New Jersey
COVID-19 State Emergency Liq uidity Fund, and the New Jersey
COVID-19 Local Government U nit Emergency Fund may be
invested and reinvested as are other trust funds in the custody of the
State Treasurer, in the manner provided by law and may be in vested
or rein vested in local government securities. Net earnings received
from the investment, reinvestment, or deposit of moneys in the New
Jersey COVID-1 9 State Emergency Fund, the New Jersey COVID-
19 State Stimulus Fund, the New Jersey COVID-19 State
Emergency Liquidity Fund, and the New Jersey COVID-19 Local
Government Unit Emergency Fund shall be paid into 'the General

Fund.

1 7. Ifany bond is lost, m uti lated, or destroyed. a new bond shall
be executed and del ivered of Tike tenor, in substitution for the lost,
m utilated, or destroyed bond, upon the owner furnishing to the
issuing officials evidence satisfactory to them of the loss,
m utilation, or destruction of the bond, the ownership thereof. and
security, indem nity, and reimbursement for expenses connected

therewith, as the issuing officials may require.
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18. The accrued interest, if any, recei ved upon the sale of the
bonds shall be applied to the discharge of a |ike amount of interest
upon the bonds when due. A ny expense incurred by the issui ng
officials  for  advertising, engravi ng,  printing, clerical.
authenticating, registering, legal or other services necessary to
carry out the duties im posed upon them by the provisions of this act
shall be paid from the proceeds of the sale of the bonds by the State
Treasurer, upon the warrant of the Director of the Division of
Budget and Accounting in the Department of the Treasury, in the
same manner as other obligations of the State are paid.

19. Bonds of each series issued hereunder shall mature,

including any sinking fund redem ptions. not later than the 35th year
from the date of issue of that series, and in amounts as shall be
determ ined by the issuing officials. The issuing officials may
reserve to the State by appropriate provision in the bonds of any
series the power to redeem any of the bonds prior to maturity at the
price or prices and upon the terms and conditions as may be
provided in the bonds.

20. a. Proceeds derived from the sale of each series of refunding
bonds shall be applied, together with any other moneys legal ly
avai lable therefor to the payment of the expenses authorized by this
act and to the im mediate payment of the principal of. redemption
prem ium, if any. and interest due on any outstandi ng bonds to be
refunded by the refunding bonds, or, to the extent not req uired for
that immediate payment, shall be deposited, together with any other
moneys legally available therefor, in trust with the State Treasurer,
to be held separate and apart from all other funds of the State, or, at
the direction of the issuing officials, in trust with one or more
trustees or escrow agents, which trustees or escrow agents shall be
trust com panies or national or state banks havi ng powers of a trust
company, located either wi thin or without the State. Proceeds or
moneys deposited in trust with the State Treasurer or w ith one or
more trustees or escrow agents shall be applied solely to the
payment when due of the princi pal of, redemption prem ium, ifany,
and interest due and to become due on those outstanding bonds to
be refunded on or prior to the redemption date or maturity date of
the outstandi ng bonds. as the case may be. Proceeds OI' moneys so
held by the State Treasurer or deposited with trustees orescrow

agents may be invested in government securities (including
government securities:. issued or held in book-entry form on the
books of the Department of the Treasury of the United States);
except that those government securities shall not be subject to
redem ption prior to their maturity other than at the option of the
holder thereof. Except as provided in subsection b. of this section
20, neither govern ment securities nor moneys so deposi ted with the

State Treasurer or with trustees or escrow agents shall be withdrawn
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act or with bonds or refunding general obligation bonds is.sued

pursuant to any other act for purposes of sale.

23. To provide funds to meet the interest and principal payment
requirements for the bonds, including refundi ng bonds, issued under
this act and outstanding, there is appropriated in -the order
following:

a. Revenue derived from the collection of taxes under the
"Sales and Use Tax Act:' P.L.1966, ¢.30 (C.54:328-1 et seq.), or so
much thereof as may be required; and

b. If. at any time, funds necessary to meet the interest.
redem ption premium, if any, and pri ncipal payments on outstanding
bonds issued under this act are insufficient or not available, there
shal I be assessed, levied and collected annually in each of the
m unicipalities of the counties of this State,.. a tax on the real and
personal property upon which municipal taxes are or shall be
assessed, levied, and collected, sufficient to meet the interest on all
outstanding bonds issued hereunder and on the bonds proposed to
be issued under this act in the calendar year in which the tax isto be
raised and for the payment of bonds falling due in the year
follow ing the year for which the tax is levied. The tax shall be
assessed. levied, and col lected in the same manner and at the same
time as are other tax.es upon real and personal property. The
governing body of each m unicipality shall cause to be paid to the
county treasurer of the county in which the m u nicipality is located,
on or before Decem ber 15 in each year, the amount of tax herein
directed to be assessed and levied, and the county treasurer shall
pay the amount of the ta{ to the State Treasurer on or before
Decem ber 20 in each year.

If on or before Decem ber 31 in any year, the issuing officials, by
resol ution, determine that there are moneys in the General Fund
beyond the needs of the State, sufficient to pay the princi pal of
bonds falling due and all interest and redemption prem ium, if any,
payable in the ensuing calendar year, the issui ng officials shal I file
the resol ution in the office of the State Treasurer, whereupon the
State Treasurer shall transfer the moneys to a separate fund to be
designated by the Stte Treasurer, and shall pay the principal,
redemption premium, if any, and interest out of that fund as the
same shall become due and payable, and the other sources of
payment of the principal, redemption prem ium, if any, and interest
provided for in this section shall not then be available, and the
receipts for the year from the tax specified in subsection a. of this
section shall be considered and treated as part of the General Fund.

available for general purposes.
24. Should the State Treasurer, by Decem ber 31 of any year,

deem it necessary, because of the insufficiency of funds collected

from the sources of revenues as provided in this act. to meet the
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revenues, and sales tax revenues due to required business
shutdowns, motor fuels taxes due to mandated '"stay-at home"
orders, casino-related taxes due to casino closures, and lottery sales
which have already started to decline;

(2) The State expects that it will need to significantly revise the
estimated revenues and projected appropriations for Fiscal Years
2020 and 2021 contained in the Governor's Budget Message for
Fiscal Year 2021 on February 25,2020, which was delivered before
the outbreak of COVID-1 9 within the State; and

(3) The State may encounter future increases in the State's
actuarially recom mended contributions to the States pension plans
to the extent that the val uation of pension plans is affected by the
deterioration in val uein the investment markets.

Events surrounding COVI D-19 have caused and will continue to
cause severe and negati ve im pacts on the economy and financial
condition of the State's local government units and has increased

and will continue to i ncrease volatility in long-term and short-term
capital markets on which local government units rely to meet
operati ng expenses.

It is necessary for the State to take action to ensure the contin ued
viability of the State's and local government units' financial
condition and to assist the State's population in dealing with  the
financial and economic problems resulting from the COVID-19
Pandem ic through the issuance of general obligations bonds, and
borrowings from the federal governmeni pursuant to this act to
provide financial resources for the State budget and for local
government units' budgets.

This act authorizes the issuance of bonds. and borrowing from
the federal government in accordance with Article VIII, Section IL
paragraph 3, subparagraph e. of the Constitution of the State to
respond to the fiscal exigencies caused by the COVID-19 Pandemic
and to mai ntai n and preserve the fiscal integrity of the State and  its

local govern ment units.
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN ELIANA PINTOR MARIN (Chair):
Good morning, everyone.

We're going to get started . I know that the Treasu rer has to go
over to the Senate side for 1 p.m., so we want to make sure that we have
enough time with her and that she's also prepared to move on to the Senate.

Scott, if we could do roll call'?

MR. BRODSKY ( Committee Aide): Good morning; roll call.

Assemblyman Wirths.

ASSEMBLYMAN WIRTHS: Present.

MR. BRODSKY: Assemblywoman Munoz.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MUNOZ: Here.

MR. BRODSKY: Assemblywoman DiMaso.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN DiMASO: Here.

MR. BRODSKY: Assemblyman Clifton.

ASSEMBLYMAN CLIFTON: Here.

MR. BRODSKY: Assemblyman Wimberly. (no response)

Assemblyman Spearman. (no response)

Assemblywoman Reynolds-]ackson.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN REYNOLDS-JACKSON: Present.

MR. BRODSKY: Assemblywoman Murphy.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MURPHY: Here.

MR. BRODSKY: Assemblyman McKeon. (no response)

Assemblyman Johnson. (no response)

Assemblyman Benson.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENSON: Present.

MR. BRODSKY: Vice Chairman Burzichelli.
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ASSEMBLYMAN JOHN J. BURZICHELLI (Vice Chair):
Here.

MR. BRODSKY: Mad am Chair.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Present.

Good morning, everyone.

Like I said, we're going to have the Treasurer start off first.  For
all the other participants who are on -- we'll probably take about an hour, or
a little over an hour. So if you would like to stay on and listen to the hearing,
please feel free to. If you would like to come back in about an hour or so,
feel free to do so as well.

Treasurer, it's nice to see you again.

ELIZAB ETH MAHER M U O 1 0, Esq. : Good to see you
again, Chairwoman.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: And Treasurer, we
want to be cognizant of your time, so I did have a conversation with some of
our colleagues. I want to make sure that we get to you in time so that you
are prepared for the Senate; and that you have your time to grab yourself a
little time, and your staff aswell.

So Treasurer, if you would like to start tod ay.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: I appreciate that, Chairwoman;
thank you.

And good morning to you, and to Vice Chair Burzichelli, and
Budget Officer Wirths, and the rest of the members of the Committee.
And it's good to see you all again so soon.
I am joined here tod ay by Assistant Treasurer Dini Ajmani; and

our Director of the Office of Public Finance, Michael Kanef.
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Since we provided our revenue and budget numbers in depth to
you last Thursd ay, I am going to focus my brief opening remarks on the
proposed Bond Act, A-4175.

As the global pandemic has unfolded , one thing it has made clear
is that the need for essential government services increases exponentially in
times of crisis. Demand for and reliance on public health professionals, law
enforcement, first responders, financial assistance, and Medicaid, just to
name a few, have all increased significantly.

Meanwh ile, as you know, our fiscal resou rces have followed the
opposite trajectory. We are expecting significant budgetary challenges
because of steep declines in nearly all of our major revenue sources due to
COVID-19 -- the COVI D- 19-related shutdowns and stay-at-home orders.

According to the revenue projections we recently shared with
you, the State is facing a $2.7 billion shortfall through June 30; and we're
looking at an additional $7 billion shortfall through the end of Fiscal Year
2021 next June, for a combined shortfall of roughly $10 billion.

As we all saw du ring the hearing before this Committee on
Thursd ay, OLS is largely in agreement with our projections as well. They
were also in equal agreement on the volatility of the forecasting situation.

While the impact on New Jersey's budget and finances is both
rapidly changing and unpred ictable, what is clear is that revenues and cash
flow will be significantly affected to such an extent that bondi ng authority
will be necessary to help address New Jersey's unprecedented budgetary
challenges in the coming months. But, as we discussed with you last week,

this is just one of several solutions we are pursuing.
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As you have seen from our proposed budgets through September
30 of this year, savings measures will be another important tool in addressing
this challenge. As a reminder, we have proposed $1.3 billion in de-
appropri ations, $3.2 billion 11 red uced or delayed first quarter
appropriations, and we have withd rawn approximately $850 million of the
Governor's proposed priorities.

None of these decisions were reached lightly and , regrettably, we
understand the pain that will stem from many of them. But this only serves
to underscore the need for additional options, including additional Federal
assistance and legislative authorization to borrow in order to help ensure our
ability to meet the needs of our residents to the best extent possible.
Otherwise, the type of cuts that would be necessary to balance the entire
projected shortfall through FY 2021 would be devastating at both the State
and local level.

Keep in mind that 70 to 80 percent of the State budget goes out
the door in the form of State aid and grants-in-aid , which largely support
schools, local governments, higher education, property tax relief, seniors, and
health insurance for those most in need.

The proposed legislation before you is crucial for many reasons,
primarily because it will provide both the State and local governments -- that
do not otherwise have the opportunity to access the Federal Municipal
Liquidity Facility -- with a valuable tool to address the unprecedented budget
challenges we face together in a balanced way in conju nction with savings
measures.

Our intention is to borrow only as much as absolutely necessary.
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We u nderstand borrowing is not free, but it is one of several crucial options
we need at our disposal.

Right now, the market is stable because there is a buyer in the
form of the Federal Reserve. But we d on't know what will happen when that
buyer goes away at the end of December.

In the interest of protecting taxpayers as much as possible, it is
urgent that we take advantage of the favorable rate offered through the
Federal lending facility, and the stabilizing effect it is having on the public
and private markets, while we can. This facility was created by the Federal
government with the explicit intent of assisting State and municipal
governments across the country with their budgeta ry challenges, recognizing
the severe financial difficulties created by the COVID- 19 pandemic. This
proves that New Jersey i1s not alone.

It's not a question of whether we will need to borrow to help
meet our obligations, but when.

The tough decisions we have made, and proposed so far, will only
get us to a $344 million fund balance as of June 30, and a $494 million fund
balance ending as of September 30. In volatile economic times such as this,
that type of surplus is the equivalent of a rounding error and could disappear
in a flash.

Keep in mind our analysts predict that should we see a second
surge of the virus -- in the fall, for example -- we could be looking at an
additional revenue shortfall of $1 billion; meaning, even more difficult budget
adjustments will need to be mad e.

The only certainty right now is that the forecasting situation is

extremely uncertain. There is near universal agreement -- from Treasury,
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from OLS, and from economists across the country -- that revenue projections
are subject to extreme volatility. The $2.4 billion from the Federal
Coronavirus Relief Fund that we have received to date will certainly help
weather this storm. But without more robust and flexible Fed eral aid, as well
as the ability to borrow, the cuts that will be necessary to prod uce a balanced
FY 202 1 budget will be devastating to New J erseyans and to our economy.

Chairwoman, I want to thank you for recognizing how crucial it
is that we have this option, and for your sponsorship of this important
legislation.

Thank you all for your time, and we are happy to take any
questions.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you,
Treasu rer.

Treasurer, I know you set out in your testimony really the
outlook of what we're facing; and this really also adds on to what we heard
you say last Thursd ay.

If you could walk us a little bit through this Bill and just, m
layman's terms, explain the flexibility that you are looking for with regards
to being able to go out and borrow  money.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Well -- and I'll bring in Dini
and Michael to kind of go through the details on the legislation -- but the
flexibility is because we have such severe shortfalls facing us; and the volatility
in determining what those shortfalls could ultimately be. In order to, sort of ,
have a balanced approach to meeting these shortfalls, we need this tool.
Because without it, we cannot borrow in order to -- we can't utilize any of

these funds that could be available funds that were set up for this purpose.
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And neither can local governments, that did not receive direct funding from
the Federal government -- or d irect access to the MLF in order to borrow for
their own needs. This also gives them -- the legislation gives them the ability
to take advantage of that market through the State; we would apply on their
behalf. But it gives them access to those markets.

Michael or Dini, do you want to, sort of, walk through how this
will work from an Office of Public Finance point of view?

MICHAEL KANEF: Absolutely.

Thank you very much, Treasurer.

I'll start; and Dini, please jump in if you've got a correction or an
amplification.

The draft legislation essentially provides for five different types
of borrowing. Each of the pieces is, in fact, a GO, or general obligation
borrowing for the State. So the different types of borrowings don't relate to
the type of State obligation. The State obligation in each instance would be
the general obligation of the State. And that means that it is the first
payment for any debt of any type issued by the State; and it is, in fact, a
payment that essentially requires the full faith and credit of the State to back
the debt obligation.

So we do have other types of State obligations. We have State
contract bonds; we have certain types of short-term debt that are not general
obligation bonds; and we also have moral obligation bonds that the State
makes payment on. Those types of bonds are not general obligation bonds
of the State, and those have a lower payment priority from a  State

perspective.
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The first type of general obligation authorization that's provided
by the draft bond is, in fact, an authorization to provid e for issuance into the
public and private capital markets. That is the normal course of operation
for the State. Normally, when the State issues its debt, it issues its debt into
the public or private capital markets. Today, those markets are quite volatile,
largely because of COVID. There have been elevated overall interest rates
for borrowers in those markets. And the availability of funding for different
types of borrowers is somewhat reduced, compared to where borrowing
availability was prior to the crisis. However, the State does believe that it can
access those markets today at relatively attractive rates; and that we do expect
that those markets will continue to normalize over the coming weeks and
months, and we would expect that the rates that the State would pay for
borrowing in those markets will continue to decline over the coming months
back into a more normalized range.

The second type of borrowing that's authorized is borrowing
from the Federal Reserve's Municipal Liquidity Facility, sometimes referred
to as the MLF. That's a facility that was set up as authorized by the CARES
Act. It 1s provided by the Federal government. The total funding for that
facility is about $500 billion. That is made available to states and other large
111unicipal entities. So it's also made available to municipalities, including
large cities and also large counties, in both cases, that meet certain population
requirements.

The allocation that is available to the State of New Jersey is
approximately $9 billion in size. That's not something that's set by the draft
statute; that is set by the terms of the Federal Reserve facility itself. It's not

anticipated that the State would borrow that full amount. But the nice thing
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about the Federal Reserve facility is that it h as acted as a stabilizing
component for the public capital markets, and it also has provided price
certainty for the State. So right now, it is anticipated that if the State was to
borrow from the Fed eral Reserve MLF, the cost to the State woul d be about
280 basis points; that means about 2.8 percent. There is a limiting factor,
and that is the State can only borrow for a term of three years from the MLF;
and at the end of three years, the State would need to either repay that debt
in full; or to the extent it doesn't repay some are all of that debt, would need
to refinance that debt into the pu blic or private capital markets for a longer
term.

The pricing of that facility and the term of that facility are
currently being reconsidered in Washington D.C. There is some discussion
about decreasing the pricing of that facility for borrowers, and also about
extending the term, potentially to as long as five years. It's not clear whether
those changes will be implemented, but there is discussion in Washington
today about making the facility more borrower-friendly.

The third type of borrowing that is authorized is the
authorization for the State to borrow on behalf of those local municipalities
that don't otherwise have access to the facilities. So those cities and counties
that don't have the population required to borrow directly from the facility,
the State has the capability to borrow from the facility on behalf of those
issuers for COVID-related lost reven ues and COVID-related expenses.

The need to borrow for locals would need to be managed by the
Ad ministration and the Legislature together to determine what sort of

borrowing would be appropriate to pass on to the .locals.
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Just one point that's important to u nderstand -- the Federal
Reserve has stated that when the State borrows on behalf of those local
entities, the Federal Reserve will consider those borrowings to be State
borrowings; it will not look through to the local m unicipalities. So the State
will be responsible for repaying those amounts. I would anticipate that, to
the extent the State was to forward amounts onto the local municipalities,
there would need to be agreements with the local municipalities to repay the
State, so that the State would in turn be able to repay the Federal Reserve.

The fourth authorization is the authorization that permits the
State to refinance any debt issued pursuant to the Bond Act. And refinancing
1s done in the normal course by the State to take advantage of lower interest
rates, so that if when we issue these bonds and the future interest rates were
lower, we would be able to refinance to take advantage of those rates.

We also, as I mentioned, will need to refinance any borrowings
from the Federal Reserve MLF at the termination of that facility and the
maturity of that paper, which currently is three years.

Finally, the Bond Act does permit for GO TRAN, or Tax and
RelJenue Anticipation Note borrowing. In the normal course, the State does
issue a TRAN; that TRAN is generally authorized by the budget. And TRANs
are short-term borrowings that permit the State to balance out cash flow
needs when its spending occurs prior to its receipt of tax revenue. So as you
might imagine, we receive our tax revenue in a /umpy manner, normally on a
quarterly basis. But we spend on a weekly and monthly basis across the entire
course of the year. So the use of a TRAN is generally for us to fund the early
monthly and weekly payments that we make during the course of the fiscal

year, and then the TRAN is normally repaid when we receive our April tax

10

Da318



payments. Again, i t 's usually an intra-year borrowing, and it is only to
manage our cash flow needs. The TRAN t h at is aut horized , pursuant to the
Act, would serve a similar purpose; but it would permit us to issue a GO
TRAN, which we believe would, because it's a GO or general obligation, price
at aless expensive level than a normal TRAN. And the authorization there
i1s only for the issuance of a TRAN either in Fiscal Year 2020 or in Fiscal Year
2021.

I apologize if I've taken quite a bit of time. I tried to cover what
I think are the most important points. I'm happy to answer any additional
questions relating to the way the draft Bond Actis structured.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: 1 appreciate you
actually going through this, Mr. Kanef , because I think that there's some
clarity as to the different options. I think that some of the points that you've
raised, with regards to what the interest rate would , more or less, be if we
were going to go through the MLF -- because we did have some questions
with regards to that. And I do have a better understand ing -- and [ think
everyone else does -- of some of the timelines, because we did have discussions
whether it was going to be a two-year, a three-year, and now, possibly, a five-
year, which makes it a little bit more flexible as well.

And I don't want to take up all the time myself. So if
Assemblyman Burzichelli -- Vice Chair, if you would like to go next; and then
I can kind of see what other questions haven't been raised from our
discussions, and then we can move on that way.

Assemblyman.

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: Thank you, Chairwoman.

11
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Good m orning, again, to the Treasurer and to staff. Thank you
for being with us to help explain what this Bill is. Because frankly, this is this
1S an Administration Bill and an Administration strategy that ,ve're now
working through .

So a couple of questions come to mind, and I don't want to go
too long. There's been some comrnentaly made that the reasons for working
at this pace is that this is a first-come, first-served Federal program to get into
that Federal loan pool. Treasurer, is that the case? Is this first come, first
served?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: In terms of the MLF, the State
has been, basically, I would n't call it set aside . But the money that is available
to the State -- I don' t think is on a first-come, first-served basis. It's more an
issue -- and I'll let Michael and Dini speak to this more -- a question of what
sort of flexibility we have the later we enter into the market.

Mich ael or Dini, do you want to discuss that -- what the
challenges would be?

DINI AJAMANI: Sure, Treasurer, I can address that.

The facility size is significant: $500 billion for just 300 or so
issuers 1is a large amount of money. And many of the states won't--

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: For the MLF.

MS. AJ MANI: For the MLF; exactly, exactly. For the MLF. And
New Jersey itself, includ ing the State, will probably have around 13 or 14
borrowers. Two of the cities qualify; nine of the counties qualify. Of course,
the State qualifies.

The way the Federal Reserve has structured this facility -- they

kind of want to be the lender of the last resort, not the lender of the first
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resort. Which means that many of the issuers, like Texas and North Dakota,
that h ave a decent rating, will probably go to the public market to borrow,
not to the MLF. So we don't think the size is going to be an issue -- that if
you 're not the first one in line ready to borrow, that you will miss you r turn.
We don't think that's going to be an issue -- if that answers your question.

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: Yes, it answers the question
completely. And it's vely important because, early on that was one of the
reasons for the move for expediting; at least, that was the word that had
reached the legislative process -- that this was a first come, first served
structure. But it's clear that is not the case now.

So at what point, Treasurer, will you borrow, both in the case of
the $5 billion being requested in general obligation bonds, and also the
Federal program'? At what point will the Administration move to borrow,
once this legislation -- in whatever form it finally reaches -- finds its way to
the Governor's desk for a signature'? Do you borrow right away, as soon as
the Bill is signed'?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: No, we would need a significant
lead time, which i1s-- And I just want to clarify something. The guidance on
the MLF has changed over the past couple months from when it was
announced. So the issue of the first come, first served has kind of changed
as we've und erstood more about the Bill. There is a flexibility challenge in
waiting longer, but that's more how nlany people have gotten into the market,
if things are changing, in terms of the private-public rates.

But we would need -- Office of Public Finance would need at least
about five to six weeks to get everything in place to allow us to present our

program to the Federal government, to the Fed Reserve. Then we would h ave
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approximately a two-week approval process, and then we would be able to go
into the market.

Michael, is that correct? Is that how you would, pretty much
sum it up, in terms of time constraints?

MR. KANEF: I think there are really two components to this.
The first 1s, I think, as the Treasurer stated, it would take us several weeks,
at a minimum, to be in a position to access either the public capital markets
or the Federal Reserve facility. We are working, to the extent we can, to
prepare in advance to do those things internally to expedite the process. But
it would still take the State several weeks to be prepa red to either go into the
public markets or private market -- the Federal Reserve facility. And then we
do expect, again, that you'd need to give the Federal Reserve facility or the
public markets a couple of weeks before you'd actually be able to access the
cash.

I do think -- and this is something that I'm not an expert in --
but there have, in the press, been reports of potential for litigation to be filed
as well. That would potentially result in an additional substantial delay. If
such litigation were to be filed, that would further delay. You 'd need to have
a court review and then determine an appropriate step fonvard. And that
could add anywhere between a month to, potentially, three months of
additional delay. And right now, from our finances, we are forecasting that
we will have substantial need early in September or, potentially, late in
August to have some additional cash.

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: All right. You sort of
answered half my question, there, Michael; and Treasurer, maybe you can

elaborate a little better. But I guess, maybe, there isn't an answer.
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So you r access -- receivi ng cash from either of these processes is
uncertain. I mean, you don't have a date specific that if everything went well
and the Bill was on the Governor's desk in three weeks and he signed, that
on a certain date you would have benefited proceeds from one of these
options here. There are really two options, the private market and the
Federal.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Right; there's not a date certain,
but we just walked you through what we would need on our end, in terms of
lead time. We can't promise how long it would take the Federal Reserve to
approve. Wc're assuming, since they have their process now, you know, that
they're getting up and running. So we're assuming there would be some time
in the approval process, and then we would be able to go. So we cannot give
you a date certain, but we can give you our best estimate, based on prior --
what it has taken us in order to get other offerings out to the market.

MR. KANEF: And if I could just add one thing. I apologize; just
one thing I'd like to add.

In order to apply to the Federal Reserve facility, you have to
state affirmatively that you have authorization to issue bonds to the Federal
Reserve. So that's a prerequisite for us to move forward .

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: So I don't have a calend ar
spread out in front of me. So Treasurer, do you expect that if everything goes ,
well -- and Iwould feel there are goingto be lawsuits of some kind, whether
or not they find a way to the court or are set aside by the court absent a full
hearing -- there's going to be a challenge, to some level, to some of this. So

do you anticipate having funds at your availability before September 30?7
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STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Well, that's the question,
Assemblyman. I mean, we've been asking about this legislation for a while
now, because of the need. And, you know, we've now presented a budget,
that we reviewed with you last Thursday, that gets us through September 30
with small fund balances, as I said, in a very volatile economic sort of
forecasting situation.

But we 've put something together with the blend of cuts and
deferred payments; and then we get to October 1, and we're looking at the
whole of -- if we want to have some sort of decent fund balance at close of FY
202 1 on June 30, 2021, we're looking at about $8 billion that we're going to
need to somehow figure out an answer for.

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: And in fairness, you 're not
going to need $8 billion on October 1. So in the traditional sense of a new
budget year starting, will you use the TRANs advantage that we use every
year at the beginning of a new budget year to begin the new budget year on
October 1 '? Or will things grind to a halt if either the $5 billion isn't
successfully secured, or the municipal loan isn't arranged for'?

So we're not going to have an $8 billion shortage, aside from on
paper, from a cash flow standpoint on October 1. So will you be doing short-
term traditional borrowing on October 1, as you get into the beginning of
that nine-month budget'?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Well, from a cash-flow
perspective, starting October 1, if we pay the items that we are deferring to
October -- the school funding payment, the pension payment -- we will have

a cash-flow problem in October. So that will be an issue.
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And I don't know, Michael or Dini, if you want to add anything
to that.

ASSEM BLYMAN BURZICHELLI: But Treasurer--

STATE TREASU RER MUOIO: The unique thing about the
TRAN is that that has to be paid off within the same fiscal year that we apply
for it. So we've got -- whatever we borrow in TRAN has to be paid for by the
end of that fiscal year. So we need to know that we're going to have enough
revenue coming in to pay that off.

Is there anything you want to add to that, Michael or Dini'?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Treasurer, before
you--

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: I'm sorry.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: I think what Vice
Chair Burzichelli is just, really, trying to get at is -- and John, I'm sorry, you
let me know if I'm wrong -- as soon as October hits, are you saying that we
will no longer be able to -- we have exhausted our short-term borrowing'? Is
that what we're hearing?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: You mean-- Well, we have
exhausted-- Well, we will have a plan in place through the temporary budget,
because we extended --

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Okay.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: That sunsets -- I think it's
September 25.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: I think that that's
what we wanted a little bit more clarity on, Treasurer.

STATE TREASURER MU OIO: Okay, okay.
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Am I correct, Vice
Chair?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Is that what you 're--

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: Well, Chairwoman, you're
never incorrect, and you 're absolutely correct on this.

And I raise the question because it's all about timing. And I say
this to everyone--

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: Listen, clearly, we're going
to have to borrow something. The question is always about timing, and how
do we get through this. And then I'd like to start to wind down on this , so
others can jump in.

There was talk last Friday among some that the interest rate on
the Federal side could exceed or be close to I O percent. Now it sounds like
it 's going to be closer to 5 percent. Is that correct, based on the 2.8 percent
prime, or whatever the term is, with the basis points factored in?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Go ahead, Michael.

MR. KANEF: The 2.8 percent is the expected all-in cost for the
Federal borrowing und er the facility. So we would anticipate that for a three-
year borrowing we would be charged 2.8 percent.

Again, in the public capital markets, right now, I would expect
the pricing would be -- depending upon the day, because those markets are
quite volatile -- slightly more or slightly less than that amount. Again, I do
expect over the coming weeks and months that the public market interest
rate would be lower than that.

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: All right.
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And Chairwoman, let me work to a close on a couple points here
for just a couple quick questions.

One, it's been mentioned that the Municipal Loan Fund is 36
months; maybe going to five years. That, of course, will span a couple of
different budgets. I'm just curious; what's the final five years, if this economy
continues to drag? Do you anticipate they'll make other provisions?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Right; and I think Michael laid
that out in his answer earlier. But to the extent we can't, we would be
refinancing that within that window.

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: All right. And you have a
number of de-appropriations as you worked to get this thing balanced to
September 30. If this bonding authorization comes to fruition, the
Administration can't spend unless we appropriate, obviously, in a given
budget year. Is it the Administration's intention to try and to put these cuts
back into play if borrowing is achieved in advance of close-out on September
30? Because we would not necessarily have a say in something already
appropriated. We will a have a big voice in what happens in the nine- month
budget; we don't have a big voice in in this present environment we're in.

So if you successfully borrow at a more-rapid pace, is the
Administration's position that you're going to re-appropriate or reinstate the
cuts that you have made to get us to a balance on September 307?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: You were blinking out a little
bit on that, Assemblyman.

Were you saying would we re-appropriate what we  have
proposed to de-appropriate on June 30 in order to -- if we had the bonding

authority available?
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ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: T am. I'm just wondering
what the mindset is in the Ad ministration. If the bonding comes to fruition
at a pace a little ahead of schedule, and you find yourself with funds available,
would you move immediately to spend the money that the Administration
has chosen to cut, to help get the budget into balance to close us out on
September 30?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: You know, we haven't had
those discussions, so I can't give you an answer on that right now.

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: All right; thank you.

Treasurer, thank you; thank you, Michael, as well.

Thank you, Chairwoma n. I may have something for round two,
but that's it for the moment.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you, Vice
Chair.

Assemblyman Wirths.

ASSEMBLYMAN WIRTHS: Thank you, Chairwoman. And
thank you, Treasurer, for coming in today. I really appreciate it, and I lulow
that we're up against the time clock so I'll try to be as quick as possible.

This should be the last option after all else is exhausted , and 1
don't feel that we've exhausted all other options. I mean, the bonding --
whether it's a Whitman or a McGreevey bonding -- has got us into this mess
and has caused us to be the most indebted state in the nation. As many of
us recall, the Whitman bonding was $2.8 billion, and it has cost the taxpayers
-- I don't know, $12 billion to date. We 're still paying $500 million a year
for bonds from 1997.
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But the question I have, Treasurer -- and I'm going to go quickly,
because I respect -- I really appreciate you being here, and the time -- wh at
makes you think that this is constitutional, the borrowing for revenue'? What
is your answer on how this is a constitutional, going around the voters and
being done -- trying to be done by the Legislature. What 1is the
Ad ministration's argument for that'?

Thank you.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Well, I just want to point out
-- you brought up Whitman bonds. And since the Governor came into office
in January of 2018, we have really worked to, sort of, limit our debt service
obligations.

But the Whitman bonds were unique. And you're right; we are
paying several hundred million dollars a year regularly on those bonds
because of the way they were structured .

I don't know if-- Dini, do you want to just talk about the CABs,
and why those are unique and should not be equated to what we're doing
now? I'm not going t o get into the legal arguments; I'll leave that to the
lawyers to--

ASSEMBLYMAN WIRTHS: Sure.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: We've proposed a Bill that we
believe is constitutional; so I'll leave it at that.

ASSEMBLYMAN WIRTHS: I'm sorry, Treasurer; you don't
have to-- I was giving it more as a point. You 're welcome to answer it, but 1
was just pointing out -- and under McGreevey too -- how bonding has been
disastrous for a state -- one of the worst financial conditions in the nation,

and the most indebted state. I didn't want to take up any more of your time;
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I was just pointing it out -- on what the destruction that bonding in the past
has caused this great State of New Jersey and put us in this financial condition
that we're in. And, obviously, I get the COVID additional.

But if you won't answer the legal, then maybe, through the
Chair, maybe the Chair could -- The concerns that came up today are-- You
know, they must be authorized, and we're worried about additional lawsuits.
And I think the question has to be, then, why not put this in front of the
voters. The Governor has changed elections, has moved dates, has used
executive orders. Why, if there's any doubt, if you want to have a clean Bill
that can stand up to the constitutional muster -- when we can put this out to
the voters? Why are we afraid to ask the voters? Our voters are very aware
of the very turbulent times our nation is going through: the COVID and the
horrific actions that have been taldng place. So Americans are smart, New
Jerseyans are smart -- why can't we put this up to the voters and have them
approve this'? And then we take all the other things off the table -- all the
uncertainty comes off the table if this goes on the ballot. And the Governor
has the authority to move this, the legislators have the authority to move this
to a November ballot; and maybe even with the great legal m inds in Trenton,
maybe even sooner.

But why can't we ask the voters for approval on this, and make
sure it's done properly?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: I mean, I thjnk you hit the nail
on the head , Assemblyman. These are extraordinary times. We are in a fiscal
crisis, like states across the country. We are looking at a severe budget crisis;
and if we accept all of the cuts that the Administration is proposing getting

through September 30, we still have very small fund balances for both June
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30 and September 30. And then come October 1, we're looking at pension
payments that have to be made, school funding payments that need to be
made; you know, billions in payments that we are going to be needing to
make quickly.

So you know, I think it's a question of, this is a cnsls, it's a
disaster, and we need to act accordingly and get access to this funding -- which
the Federal government has established and set up only because we are all
faced -- we're all in the same boat and facing these enormous COVID-19-
related crises -- to give governments the opportunity to try and help get
through the crises as well as possible.

ASSEMBLYMAN WIRTHS: And Treasurer, I appreciate that,
and there is nobody on this call today who doesn't have the best interest of
New Jersey and know that we 're in difficult times, and want to make sure our
state can continue, and our all of our workers and our essential workers. But
I just don't see the need to jeopardize and break the Constitution when, as
you said earlier in testimony, this has been going on for months. We've had
months and months, and you didn't have to be an economist to know that
we were headed into dire straits. And we procrastinated along; we could have
had this definitely in time for the voters, and had done it the proper way and
the legal way. And I'm worried now. And Assemblyman Burzichelli, when
he was asked, it sounds to me like we're not even taking off of the table the
modest cuts -- the roughly $1 billion in cuts from the budget. And I think
it's important to | point out to the taxpayers that those aren't really cuts.
We're taking the senior freeze away, and t he Homestead rebate. These are
tax cuts that are going to help stimulate the economy and help the most

vulnerable. So really we 're taking away revenue from our citizens in that
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billion-dollar number. And I still -- I don't see any logical reason why we
can't ask the voters and the Administration to prepare a good case and tell
them the times and get it on the ballot. Even if you have a special election,
or do it-- But to have this thing tied up in courts, and when it loses, I think
they're going to regret if this gets pushed through today.

And I think it's also important -- we all blow the devastation
that COVID has done, and the loss of life, and the illness, and the cost to all
of the State of New Jersey. But I think it's important to point out that
billions and billions of dollars have come in from the Federal government on
the COVID -- you know, with the hospitals, and the transit, and all across
the board. I think the number is somewhere around $8 billion or $9 billion
that is coming 1in.

But I'm not convinced today that we're not going to draw this
down and get into another 35-year bond payment and just devastate the
State on our bond ratings. I think this is just going to be moved on, if it goes
through today, to our kids and our grandchildren. I don't even have
grandchil dren yet, but maybe my great-grandchildren. I don't know when
and if this will ever be paid off, but I think it's very destructive having an
open checkbook. And I'm worried that it's going to stop us from finding any
inefficiencies -- whi ch we all know there are, and can be cut back in
government.

So I appreciate your time. And I don't know if you have anything
to add, but I think the only way to properly move this forward is to put it on
a ballot; and the Governor sure has the power to try to put it on the ballot
and obey the law and the Constitution, which we all swore to uphold.

So thank you.
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STATE TREASURER MU OIO: And the only thing,
Assemblyman--

ASSEMBLYMAN WIRTHS: Sure.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: --I would add , is to call it an
open checkbook is a misnomer. Because you guys control the checkbook; you
are the appropriators by law. So we certify revenues, you have the checkbook.

So I'll just leave it at that.

ASSEMBLYMAN WIRTHS: Okay; I wish it was that easy.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Assemblyman, before
I move on.

I respect you tremendously, and I think you know that. But I
also just wanted to clarify one or two points.

ASSEMBLYMAN WIRTHS: Sure.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Number one, we've
had 11 downgrades under a Republican Administration. For eight years the
TTF was run solely -- and you know this; you were the Commissioner of
Labor -- that for eight years the TTF was run solely on bonding and debt. So
I think that we would be remiss if we're going to point fingers at which
Ad ministration did what-- But this is -- unfortunately, this is d ue to years of
just, kind of, plugging in the holes.

Unfortunately, with regards to the timeline, I think we have
waited this long because we wanted to make sure that the Administration was
in real need to be able to go out for money. We know what this will obviously
do to our bond rating. But I think that -- I'm glad that the Treasurer clarified

that the most important point of all of this is just the fact that if the
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Administration seeks any further funding than what they initially requested
for, they have to come back to the Legislature.

And with that, I just want to go on to Assemblyman McKeon.
ASSEMBLYMAN WIRTHS: Thank you, Chair.
ASSEMBLYMAN McKEON: Thank you, Madam Chairperson.
And I join Assemblyman Burzichelli in ind icating you could

never be wrong.

You know, frankly I was going to seek to clarify several of the
points made. And I think that my questions, frankly, are not directed at the
Treasurer who stepped back saying, "I'll leave it to the lawyers to discuss the
appropriateness of this," and maybe just change it to remarks when we vote.
I just note that it's just astonishing, as in 1947 the founders of the New Jersey
Constitution were such to put into that document  precisely  the
circumstances, in response to the Great Depression, that sit there today, that
have this, in my legal opinion, meet constitutional muster.

The second piece -- if I can ask one question to the Treasurer, to
make clear; because this was, I think, maybe where John was getting at a little
bit, and yourself stepped in, Chairperson.

As it relates to waiting until October 1 -- we could never get to
that point and start to spend. You know, once you 're in that nine-month
period, you would have to immediately stop spending, in any way shape or
form, to be in a position to not expend the $5 billion that we're looking to
supplement that fiscal year through this loan. You'd have to stop
immediately; which is, frankly, the answer to, I believe, Assemblyman Wirths'

question, "Why can't you wait until November?"
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Of course you can. We have a nine-month consolidated period
where this money h as to be ready to be primed into the system, or else that
would be the day of reckoning. So that's why if s so important to move in
the way that we are, and why it's impractical if it was required under the law
-- which I would argue it wasn't -- to bring this to the voters.

So with that, I'm going to just hold my comments; and maybe,
Madam Treasurer, you could comment on the cash flow, if you will, from
that perspective that I'm trying to raise.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Yes; if we didn't have this in
place and October 1 arrived, we 'd be in an immediate reserve situation. We'd
be in the situation where we find ourselves currently, with a billion dollars,
approximately, in reserve. Because we do not -- we are obligated to have a
balanced budget; we 'll need to have the resources in place. So that would be
-- we'd be on an immediate spending freeze, and money would be in reserve
for the nine-month budget starting October 1.

ASSEMBLYMAN McKEON: And through the Chair, if I can--
And the kind of things would have to get cut, because so much of it -- between
pension payments--  We're obligated under the Constitution to pay it
right? -- $4 billion. For school funding, the school funding formula
obligation to pay it, $10 billion. We're still a country of laws; we owe $4
billion a year just in debt service. So all those things would continue to have
to be paid.

So where would , on October 1 -- what kind of position would we
be in? Basically, we would cut out State government; that would be the only

amount of money that would be left that we would have any discretion over.
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STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Correct. And our piece of that
budget-- As I mentioned ] 70 to 80 percent is going out into school districts
and local governments. So our piece of that is rel atively small conlpared to
the rest of the budget.

So you're correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN McKEON: Thank you; thank you, Madam
Chair.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Before I move on to
Assemblyman Benson Madam Treasurer] if you can just -- we keep talking
about how low the cash flow will be in the interim period between late August
and September. Have you drilled down, and can you tell us, more or less,
how low our cash flow will really be towards the end of August into
September?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Yes; you know, I don't have the
September number i n front of me. But because we needed to propose a June
30 close-out and a September 30 budget , we will h ave-- We are really going
to face our problem come October 1, because that's when-- To get to October 1,we
had to make the cuts,we deferred payments ,we had to take all the actions we
did to end up with some type of fund balance to get through the
vear. We will also have the Coronavirus Relief Fund monies; at least some
of it is in the accounts.

So in terms of cash flow, we have gotten ourselves, with this
proposed budget ,through September 30. But,you know, the wheels come off
the bus October 1.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Okay, thank you.

Assemblyman Benson.
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ASSEMBLYMAN BENSON: Thank  you, Madam.
Chairwoman.

Madam Treasurer, I just want to get a clarification.

You mentioned about the MLF -- when we borrow on behalf of
the smaller counties and towns that aren't eligible to borrow directly, Ithink
you had mentioned that there would need to be additional legislation from
the Legislature and signed by the Governor in order to direct how that money
1s going to be doled out. Or is that something that's going to be done by
virtue of this legislation here?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: This legislation -- and Dini and
Michael, you can correct me if I'm wrong -- but this legislation was drafted
to enable us to borrow on beh alf of those government -- those locals that did
not receive direct funding through the MLF.

Correct, Michael and Dini?

MS. AJMANI: That's correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENSON: So I'm going to ask that question
again.

So this allows you to borrow the money, but how it gets approved
by local government services, how much municipalities and counties are
allowed to ask for -- all of that kind of programmatic piece of implementing
that, where's that coming from? Is that purely going to be administrative, or
are you going to be coming back to the Legislature to seek approval on how
that happens?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Dini, are you aware of--

MS. AJMANI: Yes, sure. Sure, I'll try to answer that.
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So the discussions on that are still fairly preliminary. The Act--
The MLF does allow us to borrow on behalf of local and state governments,
and all we're seeking right now is the authority to do that. How those funds
then get spent in helping locals, and counties, and school boards is something
that I think will have to go through the a legislative body, in terms of -- For
example, if the State aid is increased , or grant aid is increased , or school aid
is increased , I think all of that would be part of the budget process.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENSON: Okay.

MS. AIMANI: At least, that's what my und erstanding is.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENSON: So that's my second question.
You have five to six weeks lead time of putting together the application, but
we don't know the municipal aid figures, based on whether we get this money.
And so there's kind of a chicken-or-egg question of how much are we going
to seek on behalf of those munici palities, when they may not know what their
needs are yet, depending on how much the budget reduces aid.

So I'm just questioning what's going to happen.

MS. AJ MANI: So there are many options available to locals
away from tapping MLF through the State. For example, many counties can
tap MLF directly, and many of those counties actually have a better credit
rating than the State does, so their cost of fu nding would be cheaper than
what the State's cost of funding would be.

So I am not part of the discussions, but my understand ing from
speaking with the Governor's Office is that there are many other options that
are being reviewed right now to help locals and counties, away from using the

State as a proxy to borrow on their behalf.
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ASSEMBLYMAN BENSON: Okay; maybe through you,
Mad am Chair, we can get more information on that. Because 7 know that's
a lot of the questions that I'm hearing from both mayors and county
executives, from those places that can't go to the MLF directly, and currently
have not received the authority to go borrowing beyond TRAN:S.

My other question is related to those independent authorities,
and other things that aren't municipalities or counties, but also are facing
revenue shortfalls. Is there anything in the MLF for them, or is there other
support in this Bill from the State to cover those shortfalls?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Go ahead , Michael; do you
want to speak to that, or Dini?

MR. KANEF: Sure.

So there are a number of different entities that are permitted to
receive funding pursuant to the terms of the Federal Reserve MLF. But as we
said earlier, only a small minority of them are sizable enough to borrow on
their own behalf. In addition, the rules of the facility only permit one
borrower at the State level; so that to the extent that the other entities, that
are permitted to borrow pursuant to the terms of facility -- besides, for
example, local governments -- do need money, and there is a determination
made that those folks would best be served by having money provided to
them pu rsuant to borrowing from the Federal facility, the State woul d have
to borrow on their behalf and then provide them with funds. And that's a
determination, that as Dini suggested, is in its very preliminary discussions.
So I don't think I've got a final answer for you, other than to state that those
entities would need to have the State borrow on their behalf and pass funds

through, to the extent there's a determination to do so.
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ASSEMBLYMAN BENSON: And this legislation, I know, does
that for the MLF. Does it also allow the State to do that in the private sector
and public sector as well?

MR. KANEF: I would say I believe that, pursuant to the terms
of the draft legislation, the State could borrow at the GO level and make a
determination to pass those funds through to the localities. But I'd have to
get a confirmation on that from the Attorney General's Office, and we can
do that for you.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENSO N: Okay, thank you.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: And some would already have
their own ability. [ was just saying, and some already have their own ability
to go take advantage of those markets. Correct, Michael'?

MR. KANEF: Absolu tely. Many of those entities have the
capability to enter the public and private markets on their own behalf. And
in fact, many of those entities actually have ratings from the credit rating
agencies that are equal to or superior to the State's rating.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENSO N: Would they be able to do that,
though, for lost revenue, or only for -- or property expenses'? I would assume
they could not, without further direction from the Legislature and the State
government.

If I'm wrong, please let me know. That's a question we're getting
from mayors.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: I think that would be-- I mean,
they would know better what-- They don't have any -- the same restrictions
that we have, in terms of borrowing, that would require this legislation -- I

don't believe. So I don't think they would have the same restrictions.
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But Michael, go ahead and weigh in if you want.

MR. KANEF: I would just say that-- Again, I do believe that the
legislation explicitly permits the State to borrow on behalf of those locals so
that they can -- and then pass that cash on to the locals for revenue
replacement as well. And I think that they do have the capability to borrow
in the public capital markets directly for those purposes; again, subject to
appropriate oversight.

But I think that this is an important tool, in any event, for the
locals. And the way the legislation is crafted explicitly permits it, would be
useful for many of those municipalities that might not have the ability to
access the public capital markets on their own.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENSON: Okay; no, that's all I have.

Thank you, Madam Chair; thank you, Madam Treasurer; thank
you Michael and Dini.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Assem blywoman
Mufloz, please.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MUNOZ: Thank you; thank you,
Madam Chair.

You know, I have just two questions.

Treasurer, when you began, you said that we're doing this in the
interest of protecting taxpayers. And it, in my view, when we look at this,
are we really protecting the taxpayers? Because as we go out through this
borrowing, the way we're going to have to pay this back is, it's going to be

regressive taxes. It's going to hurt those who have the least ability to pay it
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back: the middle class, theworking class. It's going to be through the increase
in your sales tax, increase in the property tax.

So my question is a pretty broad question. But I don't know --
are we doing enough in every way we possibly can to protect the taxpayers?
If we could look at ways to not have so much borrowing, so that-- Because
we are going to have to pay this back. This is not a grant, this is a loan. And
again, it's going to hurt our mid dle class in New Jersey, and that's who we're
looking out for.

And I just have the questions: Are we doing enough to protect
the taxpayers? Can we look for further cuts, can we look for other ways so
that we don't have to have the borrowing that will hurt the taxpayers?

STATE TREASURER MUOI O: Thank you, Assemblywoman.

And I just want to point out -- and this is a follow-up on an earlier
discussion we had on cash flow -- this is more a concern about having a budget

that allows us to operate in the State. If we do not have this borrowing, and
some additional Federal funding potentially, we are going to have to have $7-
plus billion in cuts in order to have a bu dget. The Governor won 't be able to
certify if we don't have those cuts in place. We would shut down, essentially.

So this is an extraordinary crisis we're faced with, extraordinary
numbers we 're faced with. And, you know, as I mentioned also in my opening
remarks, this is a time when the people of New Jersey are needing services
more than ever. I mean, they're 1 ooking t o the State to provide services more
than ever. And we would essentially be faced with shutting down October 1
if we don't have -- if we can't find $7-plus billion in cuts or revenue in order

to begin the next fiscal year.
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So that's the challenge we're facing. And this, we feel, gives us
the balanced approach we need to allow us to meet the needs of our residents.
It clearly will also include belt-tightening; we've made that clear, and I made
that clear in our remarks on Thursday. You can it see from the budget we've
proposed and the cuts the Governor's made in his priorities for this year.

But unless we find, you lulow, $7-plus billion in cuts going into
the next year, we will not be able to operate as a State. So that's the challenge
we're facing, and this is our proposed way of addressing it in a balanced way.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MUNOZ: But you just said that you
may need borrowing and cuts. So maybe we could take a closer look to see
if we can, sort of, move that borrowing number down and increase the cuts.

My second question I have for you is, when we were talking
about the MLF, and the costs, and the percentage of interest rates, and to
pay it out over three years. And then, at the end of three years -- or five years,
if possible -- that we would, then, have to perhaps refinance.

You know, what strikes me is that we keep talking about the
remarkably low interest rates. What assurances, or even projections, do you
have that our interest rates are-- Because everyone keeps talking about the
interest rates may be lower. Well, how do we get lower than we are now?
And there's a great chance that those interest rates could be much higher in
three to five years. So have you factored in that increase in interest rates? I
mean, we just can't keep going down lower and lower. So that has to be a
part of the process when you 're looking at borrowing.

STATE TREASURER MUOI O: Yes. Michael, did you--

MS. AJIMANI: If I may answer that, Treasurer?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Oh, Dini; okay.
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MS. A MANI: If I may just address that.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Go ahead, Dini.

MS. AJ MANI: So i f we were to borrow in the public market, one
of our goals would be to borrow for a longer term than just three years. So
what we're finding is that, as there is a buyer of last resort in the Fed, the
public market has really stabilized and the banks have come to us offering us
longer-term debt at terms that are very similar, if not better, than what the
Fed is offering.

And therefore, what this Bill does is give us a choice. At the time
that we're ready to borrow, which market is better for us? And obviously,
our preference would be to borrow at a lower rate for longer, versus using
MLF, in case the rates that are available in the public market are better for
longer-term debt.

So that's one thing I wanted to address.

I also wanted to say that we are well aware of the cost of
borrowing. This is not a choice we're making; this is an option we need to
have. Many of you are small business owners, and you understand that when
there is no visibility into where the revenues are going to come from and how
much those revenues will be, and you know that you have a power structure
that is inflexible, you want to have all the options available to you, especially
if a banker approaches you with a loan at a very reasonable rate. And all
we're asking for here is to have that option available to us. But we are well
aware -- and rating agencies remind us every time in their report -- we are well
aware that this borrowing does not come with zero cost; that our fixed costs

will go up, our debt service costs will go up, rating agencies will see that the
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same amount of revenue, or even a smaller amount of revenue, 1s now
supporting a larger debt.

So cuts and structural changes to reduce the cost would definitely
be a place we will go, not just the borrowing.

I hope that helps.

MR. KANEF: Can Ijust add one additional thing?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MUNOZ: Thank you.

And just as--

Yes; sorry.

MR. KANEF: I'm sorry for cutting you off.

I just wanted to add one additional factual point.

The borrowing that the State would do und er the Federal MLF
is callable at any time by the State. Which means that at any time during
the three-year term of that loan, if the rates in the public markets are more
advantageous for the State, we would have the capability to refinance at that
point in time. So we're not going to be stuck waiting for the three-year term
to determine whether the rates at that point in time are bette r for the State.
We will have the opportunity, over the entire period of the three years, to
monitor the public and private capital markets and refinance longer-term at
an earlier point, if it is beneficial for the State.

And again, 1 apologize for cutting you off.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MUNOZ: And it certainly is a possibility
that we could have another credit downgrade from the credit rating agencies,
which would also increase our rates as we go out those three to five years. Is
that not correct, is that not a possibility?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Rating agencies--
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MS. AIMANI: That is always a possibility.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Okay. Yes, the rating agencies
would like to see us approach this in a balanced way, so that is what we are
tlying to do here. They want to see that we're making the tough decisions
we need to on the spend side, and they understand the need for a balanced
approach in terms of needing Federal direct funding and the need to borrow.
As we said, this MLF was specifically set up to give every state and many local
governments the ability to have access to funding because of this COVID-
related crisis that we're facing.

So we're in regular contact with the credit rating agencies, you
know, and we'll see how it proceeds going fmward.

But this 1s part of a balanced approach that I think all of us
recognize that we need to take to address the challenges.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MUNOZ: Thank you.

And just as a final statement -- just to do everything we can to
protect the taxpayer. Because again, it 's going to be those who can least
afford it who are going to be hurt the most by this -- meaning, when we have
to pay it back.

So that 's it for me; thank you.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you,
Assemblywoman.

Assemblyman Gord on J ohnson.

ASSEMBLYMAN JOHNSON: Thank you, Madam Chair.

I just need some clarification real quick, recognizing the situation

we're in and what can we do to get the  State out of this mess.
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In the Bill it-- And I need a definition from the Treasurer on
this. It talks about refunding bonds and emergency liquidity notes. 1've not heard
these two terms being used during this discussion. So just give me a
definition on those two terms, please: refunding bonds and emergency liquidity
notes.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: The one is the TRAN--
Michael, do you want to just give-- Michael walked through some of these
definitions earlier in our remarks.

ASSEMBLYMAN JOHNSON: Okay.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: But why don't you just reiterate
some of them?

MR. KANEF: Yes; soabsolutely.

So the Treasurer is correct. The emergency liquidity notes would be
the equivalent of our nonnal TRAN, and the authorization to (indiscerni ble )
GO TRANSs here.

ASSEMBLYMAN JOHNSON: Okay, it's a TRAN; okay.

MR. KANEF: And I'm sorry; the other defined term youwere
looking for?

ASSEMBLYMAN J OHNSON: Emergency liquidity notes.

MR. KANEF: Okay, so the emergency liquidity notes are the
equivalent of the TRAN.

ASSEMBLYMAN JOHNSON: I'm sorry -- refunding bonds ,
refunding bonds.

MR.KANEF: Yes, I'm sorry.
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The refunding bonds is the way we're describing, in the draft
legislation, the authorization to refinance bonds that have already been
issued pursuant to the Act.

ASSEMBLYMAN J OHNSON: Okay, okay; got it.

Okay, thanks for the clarification for me. I had a problem getting
on the Zoom call at first.

In this Bill it does not have a threshold or a cap for these two
entities here, the bonds and the liquidity notes. I guess that's because the
Legislature will determine the appropriations for this. Is that correct'?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Yes, the Legislature will
determine--

MR. KANEF: Thatis correct. The Legislature--

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Go ahead , Michael; go ahead.

ASSEMBLYMAN J OHNSON: I gottwo "yesses."

MR. KANEF: That's right; the Legislature determines any
spend. This only provides the authority to borrow.

ASSEMBLYMAN J OHNSON: Right, right; okay.

All right, Mad am Chair, that 's all I had in my concerns. And
thank you for allowing me to ask these two questions.

ASSEM BLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you.

Assemblywoman Di Maso.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN DiMASO: Yes.

So I'm just curious if the Treasurer, or anybody in the group,
actually looked into what former Republican Budget Chair Assemblyman
John DiMaio put forward as an alternative to bonding our children's future.

You kn ow, it seems to be a good plan. We're always complaining about not
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getting enough money back from the Federal government, and it seems to
work for the mid dle class where the mi ddle class-- It would be a reciprocal
agreement to, like, how we have in Pennsylvania, where we reciprocate the
tax -- what you pay from one to the other, except this time with the Federal
government.

He has taken the opportunity to write to all our Congressional
delegates, as well as the President, and senatorial delegates, and the Speaker,
and the Majority Leader in the Senate.

So I'm just curious if you 've even given that any thought. I
mean, | hate to be the-- I'm not the kind of person who says, "No, no, no,"
and then doesn't give you an opportunity or give you an idea to do something
else. Neither is -- most of us are not that way. So I'm just curious what your
thoughts are on Assemblyman DiMaio's proposal.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: And I apologize,
Assem blywoman. I have not seen the proposal or had a chance to really
review it. So I'm not really--

ASSEMBLYWOMAN DiMASO: Okay. Basically it's -- so for
every dollar we get federally-- So it would be similar to the reciprocal tax
agreement in Pennsylvania, where you don't have to file Federal income tax
returns. New Jersey would just raise the rates to Federal rates, and then New
J ersey would -- it would be like creating a new form, but for this year only;
and it would really only apply to the middle class, basically, because with
gross income and all that stuff-- But this is really-- It seems to me like it
would be a better plan, so that we can offer real savings. We discussed this
last week. We're all talking about tax cuts; we're all saying we don't want to

raise taxes. But we know that, in the end, this may just do that.
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So if it's okay, through the Chair, we'll send it over to you, and
woul d be interested in your opinion on it. Because in my personal opinion--
This is only my first year on Budget; I lead a household, lead a business. It
sounds like a better thing. If you don't have to borrow, then you shouldn 't
borrow. And so this, to me, sounds like a better program. The Federal
govermnent is getting its money; they're not printing extra. But if they're
printing extra money anyway, why not just give it back to what we've already
given them? We're all complaining about giving too much to the Federal
government and not getting enough back. This seems to me to be the answer
to both issues.

So, through the Chair, we'll send it over to you.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN  PINTOR MARIN: Thank you,
Assemblywoman; thank you for sharing.

Assemblyman Spearman.

ASSEMBLYMAN SPEARMAN: Thank you, Madam Chair.

I just need a couple of points of clarification.

First , it 's my understanding that the Federal guidelines for the
MLF will allow -- I'm making sure I wrote this down correctly -- will allow the
State of New Jersey to borrow up to $9 billion. Is that correct, Madam
Treasurer or Michael?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Yes, that's the cap on the
Federal borrowing for New J ersey, as a State.

ASSEMBLYMAN SPEARMAN: Fantastic.

I also understand that the State is considering borrowing on
behalf of counties and municipalities that do not have the ability to tap into

the MLF. My question is, if the State does borrow -- and one final point of
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clarification -- and it's my understanding that any borrowing that's done on
behalf of the municipalities and the counties will also be considered an
obligation of the State. Is that correct?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN SPEARMAN: Okay, great.

So will the borrowing on behalf of the counties and the
municipalities be considered a part of that $9 billion limit -- MLF limit?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Right. Under this legislation,
the municipalities and counties that did not get direct funding-- Those that
did , that amount is on top of the $9 billion. For those that did not, that
woul d fall currently within the $9 billion limit.

ASSEMBLYMAN SPEARMAN: Okay, okay.

But you said , or Michael said earlier that any borrowing that's
done by municipalities or counties would be consid ered an obligation of the
State because the State-- You can only have one borrower per state; did I
hear that right? Maybe I didn't get thatright.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: And I'll have Michael or Dini
follow upon this.

But when the MLF was first announced , the State was the only
official borrower on behalf of any counties, municipalities -- anything within
the state. Remember I had said earlier that-- So the guidance changed , kind
of morphed after the announcement.

ASSEMBLYMAN SPEARMAN: Right, right.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Itwas changed , at one point, to
both-- It used to be we were going to have to -- it was going to close out by

the end of September; they extended it to December for close-out. It went
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from a two-year to three-year plan. It also allowed certain counties and larger
municipalities to be able to borrow directly; many counties and cities in New
Jersey cannot. Those would come under us, but some are able to go directly
to the MLF.

ASSEMBLYMAN SPEARMAN: Okay, okay.

So what I'm trying to get at-- Let me explain what I'm trying to
get at. I'm tlying to get at the total amount of borrowing that's going to be
done from the MLF by the State or municipalities in the state.

So I'm hearing that there's a $9 billion limit. So it sounds to me
like the most that the State can borrow, period , will be $9 billion. That's for
the State directly and m unicipalities and counties that the State is borrowing
on behalf of. Is that correct?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: That is for the MLF; that 1is
correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN SPEARMAN: Okay.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: The GO --the other piece of'it,
the GO bonding -- that would be-- There's a $5 billion cap currently in the
Bill on that.

ASSEMBLYMAN SPEARMAN: Got it.

And then if additional municipalities and counties that are
eligible to borrow directly frOIn the MLF, borrow additional funds, that will
not be a State obligation. Am I hearing that?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Correct. If they were allowed
to directly borrow, from the Fed eral government through the MLF, that

would be separate and apart from the State borrow.
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And again , Dini and Michael, step in if you think I'm getting this-
- (laughter)

MS. AJMANI: If I could just clarify one thing.

The $9 billion number the State can borrow for itself. The State
can also borrow on behalf of those counties and locals that directly cannot
tap MLF.

Now, the MLF facility does permit that if you want to go beyond
$9 billion in order to help the locals that cannot tap the MLF directly, you
can apply for raising that cap. You can apply for additional borrowing you
can do on behalf of those locals and counties. But it's not automatic like the
$9 billion is; you have to seek permission.

ASSEMBLYMAN SPEARMAN: Okay; those are my questions.

Thank you.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Assemblyman,
essentially it will be the State still borrowing from the MLF. But it's really
the municipali ties that are going to then have to pay the State.

ASS EMBLYMA N SPEARMAN: Okay, thank you.

ASSEM BLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Assemblym an

Clifton.

ASSEMBLYMAN CLIFTON: Thank you, Madam Chair.

Hello, Mad am Treasurer; how are you ?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Good; how are you doing,
Assemblyman'?

ASSEMBLYMAN CLIFTON: Good.

Just a quick question.

45

Da353



If this passes, and is challenged in the courts like it was in 2004
-- now it's different; it's been 1 6 years -- but if it is -- but if the challenge --
and this is denied, and it's found unconstitutional, has the Administration
gamed out a scenario to cover that $7 billion that you say needs to be cut? I
mean, have they been looking at those items to cut to deal with this? I know
it will be massive cuts, as you mentioned. But has it been, sort of, gamed out
how to deal with this, if the courts rule like they ruled back in 2004?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Right. Well, as you said , we
would be 1ooking at trying to solve for a massive hole for Fiscal Year 2021.

So it would be drastic cuts; and we would have to come up with

a budget in agreement with the Legislatu re, and it would be a brutal budget.

ASSEMBLYMAN CLIFTON: I just didn't know if the
Ad ministration has started to, sort of, game this out and say, "Okay, back in
2004, something similar was tried; it failed. Let's start looking at 202 1 now,"
or the next budget, 202 1, and say, "We're going to have to cut X amount
percent across the board," or, "We're going to look at certain programs."

Has anything like that been, sort of, strategized in case this goes
south?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Well, you know we are aware
of what the potenti al hole would be. So we would need to look at State
operations and what goes out into the communities, in terms of school
assistance and everything else that the State assists our local governments
with . And it would all have to be on the table. You know, our piece, our
operating piece is very limited from the State perspective. So it would be a
massive shutdown in what most people have come to depend on the State

for. It's just a massive hole that we would need to work together to address.
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ASSEMBLYMAN CLIFTON: Thank you, Mad am Treasurer.

Thank vou, Madam Chair.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: I'll just add that at a time when
most people are turning to their local and state governments to try and help
them meet the challenges they're facing--

I'm sorry, Madam Chair.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: No; [ think if
Assemblywoman Verlina -- [ was going to call you. And I think the rest, I
have gotten in contact with you. If anyone else has a question, then that
would conclude round one and we can go for round two.

Assemblywoman Verlina Reynolds-Jackson.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN REYNOLDS-JACKSON: I just had a
quick question about ref unding bonds.

Are we talking about bonds that are currently on the books and
we 're looking to reduce those rates in terms of making more funding
available? Or are we talking about these particular -- the MLF bonds, being
able to refinance them?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: It's a blend of-- Go ahead,
Michael or Dini, if you have--

Go ahead.

MR. KANEF: I was just going to say the authorization within
the draft emergency GO Bond Act only speaks to refinancing of bonds issued
pursuant to the Act. So it doesn't impact bonds that have been authorized
by other acts.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN REYNOLDS-JACKSON: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you .
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I think that that would conclud e round one.

Assemblyman Burzichelli, do you have a round two question?

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: I do; I do, Chairwoman.
Thank you.

Treasurer, so based on all the back-and-forth -- and I suspect, at
this point, there's no indication what municipalities would have an interest
in the State borrowing money on their behalf -- so is it the Administration 's
intention to access the full $9.2 billion, or $9 billion-plus that you're able to
under the MLF program, and have it sit in reserve? And then does that
program allow the State to decide how it moves it out to the municipalities?
Or when that money is borrowed, you have to declare to the Feds how much
1s going to municipalities, counties, and State?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Well, logistically, I'm not sure.
Maybe Michael can speak to how that would work on behalf of the locals --
how we would, sort of, separate out that request from ours.

As Dini mentioned earlier, we understand that there are costs
associated with borrowing. We have been very jud icious, during the past two
years, to make sure that we try and limit our borrowing, and that we keep
our payments level. So we plan to be extremely judicious when we look at
what we would borrow from the MLF. We do not want to borrow more than
s necessary.

But again, we have a huge hole to fill, and this is just part of that
balanced approach to fill it.

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: Well, and through the
Chair, since this program -- the MLF is supposed to run to December, if |

understand correctly. So if, in your initial request to them, the economy goes
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further south and you don't borrow enough, do you get to go back if the
program is still operating and ask to borrow up to the full limit that they're
allowing to the State'? Or do you have to grab it all at once, put it in your
pocket, and just be judicious in how it is spent or how you ask the Legislature
to appropriate it'? What is the strategy'?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: I believe -- and Dini, maybe you
or Michael could speak to this -- I think-- I mean, other states have had that
question -- whether it's all upfront or whether it can be-- Originally the
window, as I mentioned , had been very short when we could take advantage.
It was sunsetted in September. Now that they've extended , I think they're
trying to give states the ability to tweak their numbers as they see-- Because
in states like New Jersey, we're all seeing late income payments due to the
extend ed tax payment deadline. We'll get a better feel for what our sales tax
numbers are going to look like, and it will give states the flexibility to adjust
their numbers, if need be, over the longer period.

But Dini, I don't know -- you or Michael -- if you have anything
to add to that.

MS. AJMANI: The only thing I would add , Treasurer, to what
you said, is the presence of the MLF has stabilized the market. Right before
MLF was announced, through the CARES Act, the municipal market was
very volatile. It is not a market where there are a ton of buyers and sellers.
There are very few buyers and, therefore, any change in news or fears move
this market quite a bit.

The Federal Reserve stepped in and announced that it was going

to be the buyer of last resort, and the market has stabilized.
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What we don't know is what happens to the market post-
December, when the Federal Reserve is no longer buying these bonds. So
what we don't want to do is tly to do incremental issuances of smaller size
over a period of three years or something. Because what we don't know is
once the Federal Reserve steps away, will the market still be stable for us to
issue.

So I think our preference would be to get a good understanding
of what our needs are through the budget process, and then borrow that
money in one chunk.

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: Well, that gets me to my
point, through the Chair, because there really is not-- You're going to make
a borrowing decision in advance of our budget process to try and work out --
into the nine months. So 1is there no prepayment penalty on the MLF? 1
recall that being mentioned. Is there no prepayment penalty?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Correct; there is no prepayment
penalty.

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: So why would n't you simply
borrow as much as you can possibly borrow and sit on it until we get through
the appropriation process, through the nine months. Wait and see if the
markets stabilize. And I ask that question because Assemblyman Spearman
asked: An honest question of this Committee: is h ow much money will you
borrow in this round? We know there's a $5 billion base, and you have $9
billion and change available to you, based on a credit line that the Federal

government has said New Jersey's credit is worth.
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So is the Ad ministration, as we sit here tod ay, not certain how
much of the $9 billion it's going to ask for in this first round '? I mean, not
first round; how mu ch of the $9 billion are you going to try and access?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: As I said before, we're going to
try and be as jud icious as possible in determining what the amount will be.
But we lalow what size hole we need to fill, then when we lalow it's going to
be filled with a balance of -- our hope is borrowing, Federal assistance, and
cuts to spending. So we'll work with -- we'll have a better idea come J uly
what our numbers may be looking like. But again, we know there's a cost to
borrowing, and we're going to be as careful as possible to determine what that
final amou nt would be.

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: Through the Chair, not to
belabor the point, but just to try to get a more direct answer. Not that anyone
woul d ever try and be evasive in answering Committee questions; I'm not
suggesting anyone is. We seem to be collectively feeling our way through
this.

So if you 're looking to July, and the July 15 deadline, to get a
sense of what the cash flow is coming in, how many more extensions may be
requested, at what point does this borrowing application go in'? So when do
you anticipate making the request to borrow -- the formal request?

STATE TREASU RER MUOIO: Well, I believe the current
guidance is that we would put in the notice of intent, essentially, that Michael
I think mentioned earlier in one of his remarks. We would not be able to do
that until we knew we had the authority to borrow, which we would receive

from passage of this legislation.
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So that would be the earliest point that we would put a request
to paper. But we've been informed -- and I know Dini and Michael have been
in pretty regular contact with the Federal Reserve -- that the number can be
adjusted through the process in order to help us kind of fine-tune what our
need is going forward.

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZI CHELLI: I think that's very helpful.

Chairwoman, I'll close out on this. Any other states, at this point
-- have any other states granted authorization to access the municipal
program?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Now, I don't think-- You know,
we are in this unique situation requiring the legislation in order to be able to
take advantage of the MLF. I don't know to the extent other states have that
requirement. I believe -- Michael and Dini, I think Illinois has put in a
request; have there been other states? I mean, the MLF -- I don't know if it's
actually-- Today was the day we thought it might be officially rolled out, and
that states could begin the process. I don't know if we've received notice
about whether it has been officially opened yet.

Have you guys heard yet?

MR. KANEF: Yes. So in fact the MLF is officially open and
accepting applications at this point in time. There has been no confirmation
by any specific state that they have applied to the MLF to date.

ASSEMBLYMAN BURZICHELLI: Very good.

Treasurer, thank you; and thank you to both Dini and Michael

for the answers and the information provid ed.
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It's always good to see all of you; hopefully, next time we're in
person. And if you can bring us better n umbers next time that also would be
greatly appreciated as well.

Thank you; thank you, Chairwoman.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: I echo that sentiment,
Assemblyman.

Are there any other second-round questions? I know that the
Treasurer needs to go over to the Senate.

Any questions, second round ?

ASSEM BLYMAN WIRTHS: Chairwoman?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Yes; Assemblyman
Wirths, yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN WIRTHS: Just one quick one, Treasurer, and
I appreciate the time.

Just so I'm clear, if the borrowing was successful, are you saying
that the Governor is going to go back to the original proposed $6 billion,
increasing since the last Ad ministration? Is anything -- is it going to be fully
restord and not look for any additional efficiencies or even something as
simple as the NJEA plan that has passed the Senate and is waiting to come
to our house to save money, where both the NJEA and, it seems obviously,
the Senate supports it. Are those things coming off the table if this money is
approved and passes the constitutional muster, or are you saying we'll goback
to the full spending plan?

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: No, I never said that; I never

said that.
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ASSEMBLYMAN WI RTHS: No, that's what I'm asking you;
excuse me. [ was asking you.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: No, I'll be more clear.

I've been saying that we -- this Administration is advising a
balanced approach, which would includ e belt-tightening, expenditure cuts.
The Governor is constantly working with the D.C. delegation for more robust
and flexible Federal funding, and this bonding request is part of that balanced
approach.

ASSEMBLYMAN WIRTHS: Okay. I would just like to add that
the taxpayers -- I know they do need us more than normal , and they're also
very, very concerned about keeping their own money and being able to pay
their bills, as we all know is important to them.

So thank you very much, Treasurer, for your time.

And Chairwoman, thank you.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you.

Just anyone else before we allow the Treasurer to go over to our
colleagues in the Senate? ( no response) I know that they're just as eager to
start as we are.

Treasurer, in between the time that you have, the 20 minutes,
can you make the numbers, as Assemblyman Burzichelli stated, look a little
better? We would appreciate that.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Okay.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Idon't hear anybody
else.

Okay; great.
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Treasurer, thank you very much. Thank you to you, your team
-- Michael, Dini, and everyone who is on here today -- thank you.

STATE TREASURER MUOIO: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: I just want to rem ind
that we're going to start the testimony portion, and continue the public
hearing.

Before we do that, I just want to go over a few things.

Number one, I want to make sure that everybody understands
that there is a three-minute time limit; and I think that that was stated when
everyone had the opportunity to sign up.

Number two, I'm going to read off a list of those who have no
need to testify and are in favor of the Bill.

Ernest Lucarini, State Troopers Fraternal Association, in favor,
no need to testify; Renee Koubiadis, Anti-Poverty Network of New Jersey, in
favor, no need to testify; Doug O'Malley, Environment New Jersey, in favor,
no need to testify; Christian Estevez, Latino Action Network; Barry Kushnir,
Hudson County Central Labor Council; Barry Kushnir, I FPTE Local 194;
Karen Kominsky, CBL Partners; Daniel Mitzner, Teach Coaliti on; Peter
Guzzo, Rutgers Council of AAUP Chapter; Reva Foster, New Jersey Black
Issues Convention; Jeremy Farrell, LeFrak; Eric Shuffler, American
Dream/Triple 5; Julie Larrea Borst, Save Our Schools New Jersey Organizing
Community; Eric Richard, New Jersey AFL-CIO .

I do have a question mark under Susan Haspel, President of Boys
and Girls Clubs of New Jersey.

Okay, next we will start the three minutes.

We will have Connor Shaw; is Connor Shaw on?
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JOSEPH GAUTI ER: Chairwoman, Connor Shaw is not on.

My name is Joseph Gautier; I am the Presid ent of Local 755. 1
am here to testify.

ASSEMBLYW OMAN PINTOR MARIN: Go ahead.

MR. GAUTIER: Thank you, Chaiiwoman.

Chairwoman Pintor Marin, Vice Chair Burzichelli, and esteemed
members of the Assembly Budget Committee, my name is Joseph Gautier. I
am a proud lifelong resident of New Jersey, and I reside in Bergen County
where I work in the Department of Health Services as a principal Registered
Environmental Health Specialist.

I am also a River Edge Councilman, and the president of the
USWU Local 755, representing Bergen County's white-collar workers.

I am here to testify my support for A-4175, New Jersey COVID-
19 Elnergency Bond Act.

As both a public employee and an elected official, I am very
aware of both the critical work that our public employees do for this state, as
well as the unpreced ented burd en being put on our local communities'
budgets.

Public employees have stepped up du ring this crisis, doing
everything possible to hold our commu nities together. The funding that
comes from the State level down to the counties and municipalities fund
programs that are essential not only to the individ uals who they directly
serve, but also to society as a whole.

Our members work to put an end to opium addiction and

domestic violence. They serve seniors, the disabled, children, including
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disabled children and their families. It would be a great disservice to abandon
these people when they need these services the most.

In my Local alone, we represent nurses, public health offici als,
social workers, and so many other fine New Jerseyans who are stepping up in
ways u nimaginable to serve New Jersey, and Bergen County in particular.

Every day I hear from many of our almost 700 members that
USWU Local 755 represents. I hear their fears of catching COVID, but I
also hear their fears of being laid off.

We cannot wait for the Federal government to take action. That
is why I'm urging you to pass A-4175 to provid e more financial options so no
public employee will need to be laid off as a result of this current crisis,
particularly the front.line heroes, in my Local and across the state, whose work
1s literally life-saving. Not doing so will have a catastrophic effect on the
residents who depend on these essential services, as well as perpetuate the
negative economic impact of this pandemic.

Thank you for your time.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Perfect; thank you,
and thank you for pa rtici pating.

MR. GAUTIER: Thank you, Chairwoman.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Next we have Dena
Mottola Jaborska, New Jersey Citizen Action.

DENA MOTTOLA JABORSKA: Ithank you somuch.
Thank you, Chairwoman Pintor Marin, Vice Chair Burzichelli, and the rest

of the Comm ittee.
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I'm from New Jersey Citizen Action, and we speak today in
strong support of A-4175. An.d we urge all the members of the Assembly
Budget Committee to support this life-saving legislation.

We need this Bill, and by voting for it you would be supporting
working and middle-income families here in New Jersey.

The Bill is needed to shore up government services that working
families and middle-income families really need. It would stem the job losses
that, again, would hurt hardest the working and middle-class families of New
Jersey. It would also help us to be able to expand services and programs for
these same families, many who are still struggling, wheth er it's because they
were left behind , cannot access unemployment, or did not receive the
stimulus funding. It will also help working and middle-income families that
may not see their job come back, and who may continue to struggle even after
some of us do go back to work and begin to recover ourselves.

The Federal funding that New Jersey got, and that other states
got, was not enough for New Jersey's low- and middle-income families. There
were gaps in the support that that Federal response money left behind, and
the State was just too financially strapped to do anything about it -- and that
was a shame. We need our State to be able to meet these needs and fill in
the gaps.

And of course, also our small businesses are in the same situation.
Many are still struggling, and were not helped by the Federal funding.

New Jersey's working families and small businesses simply can't
recover without this Bill.

I want to, also, quickly say that in order to prepare for the future

-- which, hopefully, we won 't have to meet another public h ealth crisis, but
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we likely will, or some other ki nd of crisis -- the State really should have
learned its lesson in the way that we experience -- the problems that we
experience during this pandemic, by adopting State-sustainable revenue
sources so that we can be better prepared for the next time.

I want to quickly go through three things that I think New Jersey
still needs to do to help small businesses and families to recover from the
pandemic.

The first is that we need a better public health infrastructure here
in New Jersey. We need funding from this Bond Act to make sure that we
can achieve something close to universal testing so that people are not going
back to work without having been tested and knowing whether they're
positive or negative for the virus. Also to do more for contact tracing, and to
get an infrastructure in place that we can use to get the vaccine administered
all around the state when it's available.

We also need a better public health infrastructure to oversee our
nursing homes. As we all know, the Department of Health has been
financially strapped and hasn't had the resou rces to oversee this private
industry that has not done a very good job, as we 're all well aware. And so
that is one use of this funding that we think is hugely important.

Number two--

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: I'm sony, Dena.

MS. JABORSKA: Yes.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARI N: Can you just wrap it
up? It's been three minutes already.

MS. JABORSKA: Yes, yes.
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Nu mber two is just to cover everybody with coverage through
health insurance so that no one is facing living in a pand emic without access
to the medical profession.

And number three is financial assistance for the families that I
mentioned were left out, or whose job is not going to come back.

And then, in closing, we just urge your support of this Bill to
ensure that the State can help and not hurt working and middle-income
families with program cuts and job losses.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you.

MS. JABORSKA: Thank you so much.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you.

Theresa Berger, Ocean Health Initiatives.

THERE SA B ER G ER: Good Inorning; or actually good afternoon.
I don't even realize the time flew.

Thank you so much, Chairwoman Pintor Marin.

I wanted to talk a little bit-- Thank you so much for the
opportunity to speak with you all today. Arld I'm a little shaky; I'm sorry,
I'm a little nervous.

My name is Theresa Berger. I'm President and CEO of Ocean
Health Initiatives, and I also am Mayor in my town of Howell, New Jersey.

OHI is one of 22 Federally Qualified Health Centers which
compose the New Jersey Primary Care Association.

Before pandemic, there were 23 FQHCs; but one has closed its
doors as an FQHC, and now is just going to remain as a primary care facility,

and that's for the Newark community area.
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Thank you for sponsoring this Bill, A-41 75. As you know, the
State has faced many significant declines in revenue in 2020, and then again
in 2021, due to the pand emic. And the FQHCs are not an exception. In
New Jersey, the FQHCs have 131 satellite sites; we service over 580,000
patients and we account for over 2.1 million visits annually. We provide full
services to our populations, and that's including comprehensive primary care
and ambulatory care, ranging from newborns to seniors.

We are all open, and we provide services regardless of the ability
to pay.

Ninety-five percent of our patients are considered low income ; and
85 percent are uninsured or underins ured, and they have Medicaid or
Medicare.

During the pandemic, the FQHCs realized over a 40 to 74
percent reduction in the number of regular daily patient visits during the
crisis. This resulted in a significant financial loss. This loss is in addition to
the tens of thousands of dollars that these health centers have expended with
all of our protective equipment and all the things that we need to do to now
become COVID-ready.

The State will realize significant declines in reven ue from gross
income tax, corporate tax, and sales tax. And in addition, many of the
revenues that have helped to flatten the curve have also caused many issues
for us.

So this Bill does protect the essential workers and the frontline
workers, which we have. And so we are so pleased to say that we join you
and we approve this Bill, A-4175.

And thank you so much for allowing me to speak.
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you very
much, Mayor.

Wayne Blanchard, State Troopers Fraternal Association. (no
response)

Okay, we'll move on; we'll come back to Wayne.

Francine Pfeffer, NJEA.

FRANCI NE L. PFEFFER: Hi, good afternoon.

Thank you, Chairwoman, Vice Chair, and members of the
Committee.

NJEA supports A-4175. We have raised concerns -- especially in
Assemblyman Burzichelli's Committee -- about school districts being made
whole if municipalities do not pay the district its full levy share. And we
understand the pand emic has caused great d amage to the State's economy,
and we support this Bill as a way of making sure that everything can continue
to work.

While borrowing is not anyone 's first choice, we know there will
be really significant additional costs to schools if they reopen in the fall, or if
they reopen at any point during the pandemic -- which we do hope happens.

We have community colleges that are questioning their ability to
keep their doors open in the fall. So ensuring that the State has the funds to
make aid payments to schools to pay for the additional money needed to
reopen during the pandemic, to give operating aid to community colleges --
making sure we have the funds for that is essential.

At the same time, Assemblyman Wirths mentioned our Chapter

78 Relief Bill that passed in the Senate, which would provide healthcare
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savings to school districts, taxpayers, and public education employees. So we
do hope that will move as well, as a way of helping the State meet its needs.

Thank you.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you very
much.

Next, Sheila Reynertson, New Jersey Police Perspective.
SHEILA REYNERTSON: Good afternoon, Chairwoman Pintor
Marin and Committee members.

Thank you for this opportu nity to speak with you today.

New J ersey Policy Perspective is in support of this legislation,
and urges Assembly members to move it forward .

A vital lesson from the Great Recession is that an over-relia nce
on cutting services and laying off workers in the face of falling revenue led to
a prolonged and painful recovery. Facing another massive economic fallout,
New Jersey cannot afford to make the same mistakes again. We know now
that those deep cuts to public services worsened the economic fall, further
fueled deep inequalities for millions of New Jerseyans, and ultimately slowed
the State's recovery.

These cuts have also hampered the State's response to the
current health and economic crisis, as the departments on the forefront of
the COVID response have significantly fewer staff and resources than prior
to the Great Recession. And so to advance an equitable recovery, the State
must make bold choices so that no community is left behind, especially black
New Jerseyans and other people of color who have been historically excluded

from opportunity and economic security.
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Without a full range of intentional policy changes at the State
level, this pandemic will drastically exacerbate the economic and health
inequ alities that COVID- 19 has put on full display. And those most at risk
of another recession have not fully recovered from the last one; yet they
continue to show up for work to do essential jobs during the global pandemic,
putting their own families' health at risk.

So in this context, NJPP supports the proposed legislation to
allow borrowing through the Federal Reserve.

We understand the State's history of borrowing is a checkered
one. All of us taxpayers are making debt payments now on the sins of
irresponsible budget practices of the past. And it seems counterintuitive to
consider putting a sinlilar burden on future taxpayers, but it's because of
those choices made by past lawmakers that New Jersey is now in a severely
compromised position to handle both a ferocious virus and a wholesale
economic shutdown.

And a decade of budget gimmicks and raids that intentionally
emptied rainy day funds, and massive tax breaks for corporations and wealthy
families, cannot be fixed quickly. Progress was beginning to take root when
the pandemic knocked the state back on its heels.

The critics will say we can't borrow our way out of this economic
calamity, just as they have said we can't tax our way out of our oversized
obligations. And they claim the State should just take it on the chin by
slashing the State budget until New Jersey businesses have reopened and
revenues have stabilized. But we've seen this wishful thinking before, and we

know it did more harm than good.
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Austerity is not an abstract accounting solution; it is an
abdication of responsi bility toward New Jersey families, small businesses, and
commu nities most at risk of missing a paycheck, going to bed hungry, not
making rent, dropping out of school, or shutting down a Main Street store.
To meet the challenges of the next two years, New Jersey needs to rise to the
occasion and start with taking full advantage of all available tools, including
short-term bond ing.

And finally, it would be wise for the State to pursue a plan
completely (indiscernible) payments within a shorter period of time. Thirty-
five years is not ideal; 5 to I O years would be even better. This prudent goal
can be met by implementing tax raises that target the wealthy and large
corporations.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you, Ms.
Reynertson; thank you.

Next, we have a David Rousseau from AICUNJ.

R. DAVID ROU S SEAU: Good morning, Committee members.

I've submitted written testimony on behalf of Independent
Colleges.

And the two main points there are that -- recognizing that the
borrowing is needed as part of an overall solution to help protect student aid
as we move forward, and also to help both independent and public colleges
with the added costs that will come in the fall for testing that will need to be
out there. And the State has made it clear already that the State will not
provid e that testing.

So that closes my remarks. Like I said, you have written

testimony on behalf of ICUNJ.
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I also wanted to provide a few remarks to you, based on my prior
expenence.

When I left in J anuary of 2010, as the State Treasurer, I would
have never thought that some group of legislators and the State Treasu rer
would be dealing with an issue like this so quickly. I would have thought it
would have been a generation again before we had to deal with this.

Just some words of observation to you and the Administration is
that borrowing, yes, needs to be part of the solution, as well as the increased
Federal funds, as well as cuts that have been made, as well as potential tax
increases. But we also need to remember that both borrowing and Federal
funds are both short-term solutions. And my advice to you, as a Legislature,
would be to work with the Administration to ensure that there is a glid e path
over the next two years or so, so that we don't just push off the cliff. If, all
of a sudden, two years from now we don't have the Federal money and we
don't have the borrowing anymore, we're going to have the same cliff; and all
these groups are going to be back here again saying, (( We need other options
to prot ect us against cuts down the road."

So you should ensure that there is some way to use this money,
over a period of time, to get to a glide path of where economic recovery has
begun. Because there's no amount of economic recovery that will be out there
to make up these one-shot revenues that will be there. But they still need to
be part of the solution. This can't be done all on the backs of cuts that will
have a devastating impact on the economy.

I would have you look at some things that are out there. Things
that have been looked at over the last 20 years and then pushed aside should

be re-looked at. Iknow there's been an idea floated out there about doing a
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better job of allocating our employees to Federal funds in order to maximize
the amount of m oney we get for their health benefits and also their pensions.
I would also urge you to look at -- New Jersey should be getting a windfall of
tax revenue right now from people who used to work in New York who are
now spending all of their time in New Jersey. We have to make sure --
whatever we have to do legislatively, or negotiations with New York, is to
make sure those people who were splitting 50 percent of their time in New
York and 50 percent in New Jersey, which meant we were only getting 50
percent of their income tax revenue-- Well , for the 1ast 11 weeks, they've
been, 1 00 percent of their time, in New Jersey. We need to make sure that
we maximize -- that we get the revenue from the sources we already have out
there.

So that would just be my-- A glid e path; making sure that we
don't just push this problem off to two or three years from now; maximizing
our revenues that we are currently due, either from the Fed eral government
or taxpayers; maximizing the use of the Federal funds. And yes, there will
have to be cuts, but we have to make sure that those cuts don't do more harm
than they do good overall.

And thank you very much.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you; thank
you very much.

Wayne Blanchard, State Troopers Fraternal Association.
WAYNE B LAN CHAR D: Good afternoon, Assemblywoman.

Thank you, and good afternoon to the members of the

Committee.
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I'll be brief, because I submitted written testimony. And if
anybody didn 't receive it, just contact me offline and I'll get it to the
respective members.

I just want to underscore the importance of -- when you look at
law enforcement over the last 20 years, we had 9/11 and now this
unprecedented COVID pandemic. Our missions are constantly changing and
forcing us to -- we 're increasing expenditures for our respective agencies. So
I think the importance of us supporting this Bill is there, coupled with the
fact, we can't forget our everyd ay obligations. So within the State Police and
law enforcement agencies in general , we need to continue to recruit qualified
people to enter into the ranks of law enforcement. Within the State Police
we generally have large classes that go in, which means large groups are
retiring at a certain point. So we have a tremendous burden of attrition at
certain points during the calendar year. So we need to continue having
funding available for future State Police classes.

The final point is, we also are committed to several infrastructure
and capital projects that we were working wit h the Governor's Office on, and
the Superintendent's Office. So without getting into detail on them, I ask
the members to keep in mind the importance of public safety, and those
projects that we 've been discussing for the next fiscal year. And if there are
questions on that, I can certainly answer them offline to the respective
members.

Thank you, Madam Chair and members of the Committee. And
we strongly support A-4175.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you very

much, Wayne; thank you .
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Next, we have Mr. Steinhardt.

DOUGL AS J. STEINHAR DT, Esq.: Yes.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Go ahead.

MR. STEINHARDT: Good morning, members of the Assem bly,
Madam Chairwoman.

Thank you for the opportunity to speak today.

My name is Doug Steinhardt; I'In Chairman of the New Jersey
Republican State Committee. I'm also a lifelong New Jersey resident.

So thank you for the opportunity to join you today.

I'm here today because the COVID lockdown and the time it
afforded me with my family reminded me, more than ever, that family is
worth fighting for.

As we've had to adapt from physical face time to FaceTime the
app, I realized I don't want to be one of those parents or grandparents who
has to visit his children or grandchild ren on Skype or Zoom because my
family can't afford to buy a house here, find a job here, or start a life here.
Excess spending and Governor Murphy's multi-billion-dollar borrowing
scheme -- that you contemplate today -- combine to make that more likely,
and New Jersey less affordable.

No budget that doesn 't cut taxes, reduce spending, revamp
COAH, rewrite the school funding formula, improve education, embrace
seniors, and include meaningful pension reforms will ever make New Jersey
affordable again or rest ore New Jerseyans' faith in their Governor or
government.

The Governor's proposed borrowing scheme continues a pattern

fashioned during this crisis of government overreach and blatant disregard for
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New Jersey Supreme Court precedent, and our State and Federal
Constitutions. I would encourage this body not to be compl icit in the
Governor's lawlessness; in fact, reject it. Don 't just be led , be leaders
yourselves. Don 't tell us you're listening; show us. Don 't confirm what many
of us already suspect.

And as a result of this coronavirus, we're no longer a government
of three branches, but merely a government of one.

There are reasonable alternatives that put New Jersey on a better
path. Tax cuts put more money in people's pockets; tax increases take it.
Borrowing schemes buy the appearance of stability; but they make us less
stable. Use this opportunity to improve our worst-in-the-nation tax climate
by implementing tax-cutting policies that embrace small business and put
New Jerseyans back to work.

I think the hardest part of leadership isn't having the courage to
do what 's right; it 's resisting the temptation to do what's easy. Thinking that
we can borrow and tax our way out of a recession sounds easy; but in reality,
it isn't.

I'd ask this Committee not to fall back into the same bad habits
that brought us here. Reject the Governor's scheme; don't own it yourselves.
We can avoid our otherwise inevitable economic collapse by adopting fiscally
responsible policies that help New Jerseyans get back on their feet without
bu rying them deeper in debt.

Chairwoman, thank you; members of the Committee, thank you
for your time tod ay. And I wish you all stay safe and good health.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you.

Christopher from NJ BIA; Christopher Emighol z.
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CHRISTOPH ER EMIGH OLZ: Thank you, Chairman.

Good afternoon. Chairwoman Pintor Marin; good afternoon,
Vice Chair Burzichelli and members of this Committee.

On behalf of the thousands of businesses that are members of
BIA and the one million people they employ throughout our state, we wanted
to share our perspective on borrowing in this Bill.

There are times where borrowing is appropriate. Borrowing to
spread the impact of something over many years, such as paving new roads,
building a new bridge, a once-in-a-lifetime pandemic -- hopef ully, once-in-a-
lifetime -- may be appropriate to borrow something. Borrowing is appropriate
for cash flow management. It's appropriate to smooth out cash that comes
in throughout the year, not necessarily in the same consistent manner
throughout the year. Borrowing may be appropriate to avoid painful actions
that might be necessary outside of borrowing, such as a tax increase, such as
spending cuts that might hurt the economy.

But there's also a lot of concern to borrowing. Borrowing must
be done right, borrowing must not be excessive. And I think the first concern
1s, 1s this premature -- what we have in front of us? I think the cash-flow
borrowing, the using the Municipal Liquidity Facility is certainly appropriate.
But is this borrowing premature when we don't lalow what the level of
Federal assistance is coming in, and we hope it might be great enough to avoid
the need for borrowing. We don't know what the July 15 CBT and income
tax revenues are going to be, and maybe they are better than we are hoping
and maybe this might lessen the need for borrowing.

And I understand that these numbers in this Bill in front of you

is an authorization, not necessarily an exact amount. ButI hope that exact
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amount of borrowing is limited as much as possible, so the authorization may
not be as high as it's currently being contemplated in this Bill.

We also worry about borrowing before we've done all that's
necessary to help our -- putting our taxpayers first. We need to put spending
cuts and structural reforms first, pension and health reforms, the salaries of
our public workers. If everyone around the state is sacrificing, there's no
reason why that sacrifice shouldn't be shared in the public sector. And
structural reforms should be part of the considerations we have before we go
to borrowing.

We also want to make sure that the length of the borrowing, 35
years -- ls that appropriate for balancing a budget'? Is the amount
contemplated appropriate'? Is this Bill in front of us today appropriate in
terms of making sure the payments are consistent'? We wouldn't want to see
anything-- Past borrowing attempts -- we've seen balloon payments at the
back end to avoid the pain today. That's not appropriate for the fiscal
stability of the State, and we hope that could be avoided.

We also Ialow that there is some legal questions here. And
certainly, BIA is not going to weigh in on if this is legal or not. But knowing
that they're out there, is it appropriate to have a back-up plan'? Because the
worst-case scenario could be if this is struck down when the State's depending
upon it, and then we might have to resort to worse scenarios.

The last thing I wanted to put out there is that, when you 're in
a hole, do we want to be digging deeper'? And to some extent, the very
busi nesses that create tax revenues for the State that have created the hole--

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: I'm sorry, Chris. Can

you just wrap it up'?
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MR. EMIGHOLZ: Thank you; I'm doing that. Sorry,
Chaiiwoman.

The very businesses that create tax revenues are the ones that
have been shuttered for the past few months. And if we push our State to
have a safe and CDC-appropriate reopening, bu t having a plan with metrics
and guidance, will help us get out of the revenue hole that we're in, because
those revenues come from the businesses that, right now, can 't operate the
way they want.

So thank you, Chairwoman; thank you, Committee. We look
forward to working with you through this crisis.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you.

Matthew Hersh, Housing and Community Development.
MATTHEW HER SH: Thank you, Chairwoman Pintor Marin, and
Vice Chairman Burzichelli; and members of the Committee.

We really appreciate the time today.

I'm going to hit "start" on my timer so I don't go over.

The Housing and Comlnunity Development Network of New
Jersey is the statewide association of more than 250 community development
corporations, individuals, and other organizations that support the creation
of affordable homes, economic opportunities, and strong comm u nities.

We appreciate the opportunity to testify today in support of this
important legislation, and we hope it passes.

My testimony is actually interesting, because it's gomg to
contrast a little bit with previous testimony. We think that this Bill will
ultimately provide a solid foundation -- an economic foundation for the State,

and ideally make it more afford able.
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This pandemic has shown us that issues of public health and
housing are deeply interconnected . No one can stay home to protect their
own health and the health of others if they do not have a safe, affordable
place to live. And now, more than ever, we need to create a solid foundation
for New Jersey renters and homeowners to make sure that they can keep a
roof over their heads and stay safe throughout this health crisis.

We started by keeping families in their homes; Governor
Murphy assured that through Executive Order I 06. And under this Bill, A-
4175, it addresses that Executive Order when it states that "no lessee, tenant,
homeowner, or any other person shall be removed from a residential property
by foreclosure or eviction ...while Execu tive Order No. 106 is in effect."

This 1s a critical starting point because, before the pandemic,
New lJersey was already one of the most expensive places to rent an
apartment. Here, a family needs an annual household income of $60,000 to
afford a two-bedroom market- rate rental. Now our unemployment rate has
surged to 15 percent, up from record lows just a month before. And we're
grateful that -- we know that your legislative staffs have spent an enormous
amount of time helping residents and constituents navigate the
unemployment benefit system, because so many New Jerseyans are one
month away from economic catastrophe.

Thousands of New Jerseyans were close to a housing crisis before
the coronavirus. So if New Jersey is going to forestall a greater crisis and keep
people in their homes during and after the pandemic, then the State's fiscal
house must have the proper tools to provide critical social services for New
Jerseyans impacted by coronavirus, such as housing counseling and the right

to counsel for residents who need assistance. This is why it's so important
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that you 've restored programs like the Affordable Housing Trust Fund and
increased the cap on the Neighborhood Revitalization Tax Credit. These
service bedrocks (indiscernible) crisis, because they ensure that families can
afford to live here and send their children to school here. And during this
pandemic -- and whatever the future brings -- these investments provide a
strong found ation for communities by keeping residents safe and in their
home. They also mitigate the economic and social strain that results from
housing instability.

But for all this work, we need our government to operate fully
and efficiently. And at a time when New Jersey and its municipalities have
to rethink estimated revenues and appropriations, and when local
governments are going to be hard-pressed to operate at existing levels, let
alone provide additional services, the Network believes that this emergency
Bond Act is critical to keeping our state and its residents above water.

Thank you so much.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARI N: Thank you.

Can I please have Luis De La Hoz, Statewide Hispanic Chamber
of Commerce? (no response)

Okay, we'll come back.

Patricia Campos from LUPE.
PATRICIACAMPOS-MEDIN A: Yes, I'm here; thank you,
thank you very much, Chairwoman Pinto Marin, for the opportunity to
speak.

My name is Patricia Campos-Medina; I'm the President of

Latinas United for Political Empowerment, a statewide group advocating for
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the economic and social well-being of Latina women in our families in New
Jersey.

I am here to express our organization's support for A-41 75,
which would allow the State of New Jersey to balance the budget mand ate;
and , at the same time, meet COVID- 19 pandemic-related expend itures.

The COVID-19 crisis in New Jersey, and across the United
States, has revealed the deep inequalities in our society created by more than
40 years of economic policies that prioritize tax breaks to billionaires and
corporations, and forced governments to live within austerity budgets that
reduce savings and reserves across all programs and government agencies.
Those policies reduced revenue and left New J ersey with limited resources to
meet the needs of all working families impacted today by COVID-19.

While all communities across New Jersey have been negatively
impacted, one way or another, by this crisis, data released in the last two
months reveal that communities of color are the ones bearing the brunt of
the pandemic, both in terms of who is working as a frontline worker, who is
getting sick, and whose jobs are being eliminated or closed down. Many
members of our community cannot afford to work from home. They are out
there trying to figure out how to make a living, and getting ill.

According to New Jersey EDA's own data, 44 percent of
Hispanics and 34 percent of African Ainericans were working in jobs
vulnerable or impacted by this pandemic. This racial disparity mirrors the
same data that we already knew: Blacks and Latinos were living in economic
precarity, and this crisis will drive them further into poverty.

Data from the New Jersey Policy Perspective revealed that 60

percent of New Jersey's Hispanic don't have enough savings to withstand a
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health emergency. Now those same families are unemployed , they are sick
or taking care of their elder parents who are ill, or taking care of children who
are out of school. Without adequate assistance from the government, more
Latino families in New Jersey will fall into economic despair and be farther
driven into poverty.

Let 's remember that 20 percent of the New Jersey population is
Latino, and our economic prosperity is essential to the prosperity for
everyone in New Jersey.

Let's also remember that New Jersey is the third largest receiver
of immigrants in the United States, in that almost 400,000 undocumented
immigrants live, work, go to school, and pay taxes in New Jersey. They are
frontline workers in critical structure supply chain jobs, in warehouses, in
logistics, in our farms, in our restaurants, in our healthcare industries, and in
our restaurants and farms. They pay taxes through ID numbers, and yet were
left out of any Federal relief and programs.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Patricia, if you could
just wrap up.

MS. CAMPOS-MEDINA: New Jersey families, Latino
families--

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Patricia, if you could
just wrap up.

MS. CAMPOS-MEDI NA: Yes, yes; thank you.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: You're welcome.

MS. CAMPOS-MEDI NA: New Jersey families, Latino families
need these programs, they need support, and they need the New Jersey

Legislature to step up and help fund some of these essential services. And it
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is because of that reason that we, LUPE, support A-4175, and we urge
everyone in the Assembly to support it.

Thank you.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank vou very
much; thank you.

Amir Khan.

PASTOR AMIR KHAN: Yes, good afternoon.

This is Pastor Amir Khan, New Beginnings Camden, New Jersey;
and also the Concerned Black Clergy.

We wanted to give our undying support, our strong support in
reference to the proposed Bond Act. Obviously, after hearing the great going
back and forth earlier today, $7 billion is absolutely needed by October 1.

You know, New Jersey, I personally feel, set a great example, a
great standard for the rest of the country with how we handle things here in
New Jersey. And you know what? Now we're paying for it; there are a lot of
expenses that have to be taken care of. And this Bill is going to go to help
offset this, and keep us back on the right track.

I just want to make sure we understand we cannot afford to lose
out on primary found ational, fundamental services. These cuts, that would
be obvious, would be to the bone. We need this tool to borrow; we have to
be able to borrow funding. We can't shut down local, we can't shut down
State. Massive cuts in schooling and pension; massive cuts in local -- there 's
no choice. What that will do wm be devastating.

You know, we have to remember the other peripheral costs that
will arise when we cut these certain services. When we cut social services,

we're going to increase prison. Because when we cut things like dealing with
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the addicted , it's going to increase the health care, you know? I can imagine
-- we personally -- one of our ministries is to the formerly incarcerated , to
those who are addicted, those who are homeless. We have a big 38-foot
motorhome; we took out the beds in the back, and we have three showers
and a washer/dryer. We go around serving hund reds and hundreds in the
Camden area every single week. But to see those services cut, and other
services like it, we can't even imagine-- Every week, getting many, many off
the streets and into detox and into residential programs, all these services --
they cannot be cut; we can't afford to cut out on State and local.

And I'll close by saying this. You know, I'm 63 years old, New
Jersey all my life, have three beautif ul children, six beautiful grandchildren.
And there have been multiple times in my life that we were debt-free as a
family; and it felt absolutely great to be debt-free or have our finances under
control. But when catastrophe hit our family numerous times, we had to go
in debt. We knew we had to come up with a plan to get out of it, but it was
an absolute necessity to do that.

I'm telling you, we understand COVID- 19 -- coronavirus has
been a catastrophe. And the same way I got ourselves out of debt, going
through those cycles, New Jersey will do the same thing.

And I encourage you, again, strongly, strongly -- we strongly
support this proposed Bond Act.

Thank you very much, Madam Chair and members of the
Committee.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you, Pastor
Khan.

Pastor Raul Ruiz.
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REVERE ND RAUL R UI Z: Yes; thank you for the opportunity
to speak.

Again, n;y name is Reverend Raul Ruiz. Thave been the Pastor
of the Spanish American Baptist Church in Union City for the past 33 years.
We operate the daycare, serve the commu nity; and I am present here tod ay
in my capacity as the President of the New Jersey Coalition of Latino Pastors
and Ministers.

As the gospel of Matthew commands us to remember those in
need in our society, for me the poor are the face of Christ. As any Pastor
knows, the impact of an economic downtu rn or healthcare crisis hits the poor
the hardest. I am concerned as to how this pand emic economic downturn
and State financial situation will impact the poor, the marginalized, the single
Latino mother, the addicted son in need of treatment, the child struggling in
pre-K school, the Latino child returning from school, and generally most
Latino families.

The State must grapple with challenges, including the necessity
for $9 billion for educational funding, COVID health care, New Jersey Family
Medicaid for Needy Families, re-entry, and New Jersey Transit repairs -- to
name just a few demands which impact the day-to-day lives of New Jersey
families, including Latino families.

The banks are necessary to ensure that these worthy and
important causes will be funded.

Given the challenges of the budget, together with the
unanticipated expenses due to COVID-19, the bonds are the mechanism to
ensure that worthy programs continue to protect, serve, and support the poor

and marginalized in our Latino commu nities. A member of our church -- of
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our Coalition, at one of the chu rches in Elizabeth -- the name is Cristo Te
Llam a -- houses men who have been released from prison with no adequate
housing. These are the needs that must be addressed.

The reason we support these bonds is to ensure that needed
programs are sustained to serve those in the most need . These programs must
continue into the future. That's why we are grateful for the mayors we work
with -- mayors like Mayor Bollwage in Elizabeth, Mayor Baraka in Newa rk,
Mayor Sayegh in Paterson, and my own Mayor Stack in Union City -- for
helping to assist tenants and the homeless. It has particularly difficult for
those being released from prison or jail with no identification, no benefits,
and no Medicaid . For the immigrant community, legal and healthcare
services are even more difficult to come by. And for our Latino and Af rican
American youth, they need access to health care, a physician, a drug
treatment progra m, and employment services.

These are the re-entry services which are essential to stop the
violence and chaos in the lives of many of our youth.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you, Reverend
Ruiz. If you could just close up.

REVEREND RUIZ: Sure.

As a Pastor and as a Christian, I ask you, of course, please do not
abandon the poorest. The Latino community is the  fastest-growing
community segment of the population in New Jersey. And I ask you to
remember the broken, the addicted , the imprisoned; and to reme mber the
commandment that whatever you did for the least of these, you did for me.

So thank you very much for your consideration.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARI N: Thank you.
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Henly Gajd a, New Jersey League of Conservation Voters.
HEN RY GAJDA: Hij everyone.

Henry Gajda, Policy Director, with the New Jersey League of
Conservation Voters.

Thank you, Chairwoman Pintor Marin and the Committee, for
the opportunity to speak today.

The New Jersey League of Conservation Voters strongly
supports A-4175, the New Jersey COVID-1 9 Emergency Bond Act.

We thank the Legislature, Governor Murphy, and the
Ad ministration for their work to manage an unpreced ented crisis, and
providing a science-based , rational approach to addressing it and informing
the public.

As we know, and as we are here today discussing, COVID-19
has sent major disruptions through the very fabric of our great state.

COVID threatens our ability to continue to build a better and
more prosperous future for all New Jerseyans, especially those who have been
left behind and are most vulnerable in our community. We have a long road
to recovery; a road that intersects with the continued burdens posed by
COVID, increasing risks of climate change, deteriorating infrastructure, and
pre-existing financial obligations.

But this road also has opportunity. It's accompanied by the
opportunities of our burgeoning clean energy economy and the good local
jobs that come with it -- jobs that can't be exported. It provides an
opportunity to make the direct investments our communities and
infrastructures need , like upgraded water infrastructures that protect our

clean drinking water; and also helps get people back to work.
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It allows us to re-envision how we want to rebuild a state that is
stronger, fairer, and more equitable, and meets the clinlate infrastructure and
social challenges of both tod ay and tomorrow.

But more importantly, our road to recovery is one that begins
with voting "yes" on A-4175, to provide the platform for a strong recovery
and promise to continue the State's essential services so that no New Jerseyan
gets leftbehind.

Thank you for your time.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN PINTOR MARIN: Thank you very

much.

Sarah Lilja, Lutherans Engaging m Advocacy Ministry. (no
response)

I didn't see her on.

Luis De La Hoz. ( no response)

I know that I saw him on earlier as well, but I don't see him on
right now.

Okay; those were the only two left, so this concludes our portion

of public comment.

We now close public comment, and we will move on to the bills.

(HEARING CONCLUDED)
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ASSEM BLY BU DG ET COMM ITIEE H EARI NG
New Jersey COVID-19 Emergency Bond Act (A-4175)
June 1, 2020
State Treasurer Elizabeth Maher Muoio
(Testimony as prepared for delivery)

Good morning once again, Chairwoman Pintor Marin, Vice Chair Burzichelli, Budget Officer
Wirths, and members of the committee.

It's good to see you all again so soon. lam joined here today by Assistant Treasurer Dini
Ajmani,and our Director of the Office of Public Finance, Michael Kanef.

Since we provided our revenue and budget numbers in depth with you last Thursday, | am
going o focus my brief opening remarks on the proposed Bond Act, A. 4175.

As the global pandemic has unfolded, one thing it has made clear is that the need for essential
government services increases exponentially in times of crisis.

Demand for and reliance on public health professionals, law enforcement, first responders,
financial assistance, and Medicaid, just to name a few, have all increased significantly.

Meanwhile, as you know, our fiscal resources have followed the opposite trajectory.

We are expecting significant budgetary challenges because of steep declines in nearly all of our
major revenue sources due to COVID-19 related shutdowns and stay-at-home orders.

According to the revenue projections we recently shared with you, the state is facing a $2.7
billion shortfall through June 30!4 «..

And we're looking at an additional $7 billion shortfall through the end of Fiscal Year 2021 next
June...

...for a combined shortfall of roughly $10 billion.

As we all saw during the hearing before this committee on Thursday, OLS is largely in
agreement with our projections as well.

They were also in equal agreement on the volatility of the forecasting situation.

While the impact on New Jersey's budget and finances is both rapidly changing and
unpredictable ...
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...what is clear is that revenues and cash flow will be significantly affected to such an extent that
bonding authority will be necessary to help address New Jersey's unprecedented budgetary
challenges in the coming months.

But, as we discussed with you last week, this is just one of several solutions we are pursuing.

As you have seen from our proposed budgets through September 30 of this year, savings
measures will be another important tool in addressing this challenge.

As a reminder, we have proposed $1.3 billion in de-appropriations, $3.2 billion in reduced or
delayed first quarter appropriations, and we have withdrawn approximately $850 million of the
Governor's proposed priorities.

None of these decisions were reached lightly and, regrettably, we understand the pain that will
stem from many of them.

—

Butthis only serves to underscore the need for additional options, including additional federal
assistance and legislative authorization to borrow in order to help ensure our ability to meet
the needs of our residents to the best extent possible.

Otherwise, the type of cuts that would be necessary to balance the entire projected shortfall
through FY 2021 would be devastating at both the state and local level.

Keep in mind that 70 to 80 percent of the state budget goes out the door in the form of state
aid and grants-in-aid, which largely support schools, local governments, higher education,

property tax relief, seniors, and health insurance for those most in need.

The proposed legislation before you is crucial for many reasons, primarily because it will
provide both the state...

..and local governments that do not otherwise have the opportunity to access the federal
Municipal Liquidity Facility...

...with a valuable tool to address the unprecedented budget challenges we face together in a
balanced way in conjunction with savings measures.

Our intention is to borrow only as much as absolutely necessary.

We understand borrowing is not free, but itis one of several crcial options we need at our
disposal.

Right now the market is stable because there is a buyer in the form of the Federal Reserve.

But we don't know what will happen when that buyer goes away at the end of December.
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In the interest of protecting taxpayers as much as possible, it is urgent that we take advantage
of the favorable rate offered through the federal lending facility, and the stabilizing effect it is
having on the public and private mrkets, while we can.

This facility was created by the federal government with the explicit intent of assisting state and
municipal governments across the country with their budgetary challenges ...recognizing the
severe financial difficulties created by the COVID-19 pandemic.

This proves that New Jersey is clearly not alone.
It's not a question of whether we will need to borrow to help meet our obligations, but when.

The tough decisions we have made and proposed so far will only get us to a $344 million fund
balance as of June 30th and a $494 million ending fund balance as of September 30th.

Involatile economic tfmes such as this, that type of surplus is the equivalent of a "rounding error"
and could disappear in a flash.

Keep in mind, our analysts predict that should we see a second surge of the virus, inthe fall for
example, we could be looking at an additional revenue short.fall of $1billion...meaning even more
difficult budget adjustments will need to be made.

The only certainty right now is that the forecasting situation is extremely uncertain.

Thereis near universal agreement —from Treasury, from OLS, and from economists acrossthe
country —that revenue projections are subject to extreme volatility.

The $2.4 billion from the federal Coronavirus Relief Fund that we have received to date will
certainly help weather this storm...

...but without more robust AND flexible federal aid, as well as the ability to borrow...

...the cuts that will be necessary to produce a balanced FY 2021 budget will be devastating to
New Jerseyans and to our economy.

Chairwoman, 1 want to thank you for recognizing how crucial itisthat we have this option and
for your sponsorship of this important legislation.

Thank you all for your time and we are happy to take any questions now.
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BILL:

N.JEA POSITION:

SYNOPSIS:

COMMENTS:

06:01:20

g MEW JERGEY 180 West St<Jle Sireet | P.0. Box\21 1 | Trenlon, NJ 08607- 121 1

DUCATION
ASSOCIAYION I 609-599-4561 | I 609-392-6321

POSITION STATEMENT

A4175 (J>intor t\farin)

SUPI)ORT

"New Jersey COVID-1 9 Emergency Bond Actt authorizes issua nce of
Statebonds totaling $5 billion and authorizes borrowing from federal

government.

New Jersey faces an u nprecedented dire economic situation due to the
COVID-19 crisis. While borrowing is not anyone's first choice, state
priorities in education, infrastructure, and the health and safety of New
Jersey residents face seyere consequences without i1 mmediate action.
NJEA supports the Speclker's inltiative as an immediate and necessary
nleasure to preserve our state priori ties and the heallh of our schools,
communities, and students. However, the Legislature can and should
move forward immediately with S- 2273, a comprehensive Chapter 78
rel ief bill passed u nanimously in t he Senate, which would provide
essential health care savings for local school districts, taxpayers, and
public education emplo'yees as an equally necessary measure in this time

of grave need.

NJEA urges. you to support A4175.
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TESTIMONY OF SHEILA REYNERTSON, SENIOR POLICY ANALYST,
NE\V JERSEY POLICY PERSPECTIVE ON ASSEMBLY BILL A4175
BEFORE THE ASSEMBLY BUDGET COMMITTEE, ,JUNE 1, 2020

Good morn ing, Chairwoman Pintor Mari n and committee mem bers. Thank you for this
opportu nity to speak before you today. vly nainc is Sheila Reynertson and I mn a senior policy
analyst at New Jersey Policy Perspective (NJPP).

A vita | lesson from the Great Recession is t hat an overreliancc on cutting services and laying off
workers in the face of falling reven ue led to a pro longed and pin ful recovery. Facing another
massi ve econom ic fallout, New Jersey cannot a fford to make the same mistakes again.

\Ve knO\v now thR t deep cuts to publ ic services made then worsened the economy 's fall, further

. fueled deep inequities for millions of Nw Jerscya ns, and ul tima tely slowed the state's recovery.
These cuts ha ve also ha mpered the state's response to the current health and economic crisis, as
the departments at the forefront of Ncw Jersey's COV 1D-19 response have significantly fewer
st<lffand resotlrces than prior to the Great Recession. To keep the current crisis from becoming
even more severe, a mor.e ba lanced approach m ust be taken to both hel p fam i lies focing deep
econom ic insecu rity and nddress the unex pected revenue shortfalls.

To advance an equitable recovery, the state m ust make bold choices so no commu ni ty is left
behi nd, especially Black New Jerseya ns and other people of color who have been h istorical ly
excluded from opportunity and economic secu rit y . Without a full-range of intentional pol icy
changes a t the state-level, this pandemic will drastically -exacerbate the economic and hea Ith

1 neq uities that COYID- 1 9 has put on full d isplay. Those most at risk of another recession have
not fully recovered from the last one, yet they conti n ue to show up for work and do essential jobs
during a pa ndem ic, pu tting their own families' health and well-bei ng at a great risk.

I n this context, NJPP supports the proposed legislation to allow the borrowing of $5 billion
through the Federal Reserve. \Ve understand the state's history of borrowi ng is a checkered one.

A 11of us ns taxpayers are making debt paymen ts on the sins of irresponsible budgeti ng practices
of the past. [t seems counterintuitive & consider putt ing a similar bu rden on futu re tax payers. But
il's beca use of those choices-made by past lawmakers that New Jersey is now in a severely comprom
ised position to handle both a ferocious virus and a wholesale economic shutdown.

New Jersey Policy Perspective j 137 W. Hanover St. | Trenton NJ 08618 | 609-393-1145
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A decade of gimmicks and raids, an in tent ional ly emply rai ny day fund ,and massive tax brea ks
for corporations nnd weallhy famiiies canilot be fixed quickly. Progress was slowly beginning to
iakc root when the pandemic_ knocked the state back on itsheels.

Critics will say we can'l borrow our way out of this economic calamity just as they have said we

can 't tax our way out of our oversi zed obl igations. They claim the state should take it on the chin

by slashing the state budget until New Jersey businesses have reopened and revenue sources

ha ve stabi lized. B ut we've seen t his wishfu 1 th inking befo re and we know it did more harm than

good .

Avusterity is nol an abstract accounting sohltion. It is the abd ication of responsibility toward New
Jersey fami | ies, small businesses, nnd communities most at risk of missing a paycheck, going to
bed hungry, not making rent, dropping out of school, or shutting down a main street store.

To meet the challenges of the next two years, Ne\v Jersey needs to rise to the occasion. And it
,starts with taking full advantage of all the available tools, including short-term bonding. It would
be wise for the state to pu rsue a plan of paying off whatever it borrows in a shorter period of time
than 35 years, ideal | y no more than 5 to 10 years. This prudent goal can be met by implementi ng
a fairer tax code that once and for a]l ensu res the rich and \:Vcalthy pay their fa ir share in taxes.
I'vlany have claimed concern and expressed solidarity with Black and brown communities at this
molnent, and they ca n pu t those va | ues into act ion by passi ng a budget that 's supported by a
fairer tax code this year.

Thank you.

New Jersey Policy Perspective | 137 w. Hanover st. s Trenton NJ 08618 | 609-393-1"145
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1 ' Independent Colleges 142 Wes t Sta te Stree t
and Universities for New Jersey Trenton,New Jersey 08608

PRIVATE COLLEGES. PUBLIC PUR POSE'. P: 609-218-5026

F: 609- 498-0 055

Associa tion of Independent Colleges and Universities in New Jersey W : ni co lleges .org

Associa tion of Inclependeut Colleges and Universities in NJ Statement of Support for A. 4175
- (Pintor Marin) - "New Jersey COVID-19 Emergency Bond Act"

The Association oflndependen t Colleges and U niversities in New Jersey (AICU NJ) supports the
release of A. 4175 (Pintor Ma ri n), the New Jersey COVID-19 Emergency Bon d Act. This bill would
authorize the State to issue bonds as-one of the options to navigate the unprecedented economic
crisis resulting from the COVID-19 health crisis.

The issuance of these bonds along with other actions such as a dded federal assistance 1ill avert the
need for even more drastic budget reductions that would certainly have a negative impact on the
operations of our independen t colleges a nd universities as well as our students, families and

employees.

The p roceeds from these bonds and other actions cou]d also provide the fi nancial assistance that
our members, and all of higher education, will need to deal with the purchase of PPE, cleaning
supplies, physical office and dormitory renovations, and, most importantly, testing needs that will
be pivotal to our return of students to campuses this fall.

These proceeds Will also enable the Administration and Legislature to protect our state financial aid
pi-ograms such as Tuition Aid Grants and the Educational Opportuni ty Fund tha t are necessary to
support low income students in attending the college that best fits their educational needs.

AICUNIJ represents the fourteen non-profit independent colleges and universi ties in New Jersey.
Over 65,000 students attend these institutions, and as you all k11ow these students represent the
diversity of the state's pop ula tion. Our institutions also provide an economic impact of over $4
billion and employee over 20,000 residen ts.

NH:MBJmCOLLEGRSANDUNIVER SIT IES
Bloom tic Id College + Caldwell University * Centenary Universily + College of Saint Elizabeth + Drew University
f.airleigh Dickinson Universily « Fclician University + Georgian Court University + Moil mouth University
Princeton Universily + Rider University + Snint Peter's University + Seton Hall Uni versity = Steven Instilute of Tcchnology
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T : The Honorable Eiiana Pintor Marin, Chnirwoma n, Assmbly Budget Committee
Members ofthe AssemblyBudget Committee )

FROM: Wayne Blanchard, Presiden t, State Toopers Fra ternal Assoc!atlo

DATE: June 1,2020 .

RE; Testimony Rega rding t he State Troopers Fra ternal Associa tion in Support of A4175

"New Jersey COVID- B Emergency Bond Act"

The State Troopers Fraternal Association (STFA) Isthe exclusive bargaining unit for over
1600ra n k and file New Jersey state troopers. STFA members along with other first
responders and healthcare workers have served the people of the State of New Jersey with
tremendous honor, pride, and dedication during this unpre.cedented COVI0-19 pandemic.
The response to the COVID-19 pandemic. has placed tremendous strain on governmental
entities across the board in many areas, but especially in fiscal and budgetary areas due to
the Immediate and necessary reallocatlon of funds to combat this pandemic coupled with
lost revenues and a downtrend on invest ments directly linked to the pandemic. The reality
that law enforcement agencies will face in the coming months a nd years is that we must
continue to provide service and crime prevention, detection, and apprehension to maintain
public safety and law and order. The strain the COVID-19 crisis has placed on public
budgets will make our everyday service more difficult until the economy improves and
state, coun ty, and local governmen ts' budgets can become bcilanced. The COVIDI9 effects
Include the potential of not being able to recruit, hire, and train outstanding men and
women into law enforcement. Moreover, there is a significant threa t that the via bility of
hiring troopers in the near future may be in Jeopardy If funding Is not availa ble. A shortage
of troopers due to a moratorium on future recruit classes would significantly handcuff the
New Jersey State Police In being able to fulfill their over 120 public safety missions. Beyond
that, t he procu(emen t of equipmen t and various capital projects which provide the tools to
the men and women of the STFA to provide excelient public service the people of the State
of New Jersey could be eliminated.

last week, the STFA endorsed the SMART Act, sponsored by our United States Senator,
Senator Robert Menendel, 1 which roughly $500 billion dollars in federal funds would be
distributed to state, county, and local governments, in order to provide flexibility to
governmental officials in back filling lost revenues and specifically fund public safety
agencies needs in the wake of the COVID-19 pa ndemic. Therefore, the STFA leadership
feels compelled to strongly support the "New Jersey COVID-19 Emergency Bond Act". We
must give our leaders In government the ability to have the resources, speclfically monetary
resources, to bou nce back from revemJe shortfalls and economic down turns due to the
COVID-19 pandelnic. This act provides a transparent a nd safeguarded mechanism for

government bodies to secure funding a nd a llocate tha t f unding to spedfic needs within that

venue. As previously stated, the response to COVID-19 as well as the daily missions of the
men and women of the STFA require significant resource. Tl1is act will ensure public safety
needs and missions will have all the funding suppor t needed by respective governing
bodies.

stfa.org | stfofoundation.org | twitter: @STFA NJ
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NJBIA's ABU Testi111ony on Borrowing Bill - A-4175

Chris Emigholz < CEmigholz@njbia.org>

Mon 6/1/2020 -10:30 AM

To:0LSaideABU <OL SarcieABU@nijleg. org>; Pintor Marin, Asw. D.O. <AswPintorMarin@njleg.org>; Burzichelli, Asm. D.0.
<AsmBurzichelli@njleg.org>; Benson, Asm. D.O. <AsmBenson@1 fe9.org>; Clifton, Asm. D.O. <AsmClifton@njleg.org>;
DiMaso, Asw.D.O. <AswDiMaso@njleg.org>; Johnson, Asrn.0.0. <AsmJohnson@njleg.org>; McKean, Asrm. D.O.
<AsmMcKeon@njleg.org>; Munoz, Asw. 0.0. <J\swMunoz@njleg.org>; Murphy,Asw. D.O. <AswMurphy@, leg.otg>;
Reynolds Jackson, Asw. 0.0. <AswReynoldsJackson@1 leg.org>; Spearman, Asrn. D.O, <AsmSpearrnan@njleg.org>;
Wimberly, Asm. D.O. <Asn1Wimberly@njleg.org>; Wirths, Asm. 0.0. <AsmWirths@njleg.org>;

cc:Chrissy Buteas <03lieas@nijbia.org >; Marcy DePula <MDePula@njbia.org>;

1 attachmen ts (401 KI3)

NJBIA Testimony A-4175.pdf;

Dear Members of the Assembly Budget Committee,
Attached is NJBIA's testimony on A-4175 that Iwill deliver to your committee shortly.

NJBIA apprecia tes your considera tion of our perspective on borrowing, and we look forwa rd to working with
you to support our businesses and taxpayers th rough the fisca | crisis that our State is facing.

Tha nk you, and please let me know if you have a ny questi.ons!

Christopher Emigholz, Vice President - Governmen t Affairs
New Jersey Business & Industry Associati n

10 West Lafayette.Street, Trenton, NJ 08608

0: 609-858-9512 l€: 609-751-2957

cemigholz@ njbia.org I www.nibia.org

https://ex1 b.nj!eg.org/owa/ 6/1/)m)0
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IA :

To:  Chairman Eliami Pintor rvfarin and Members of the Assembly Budget
Committee

From: Christopher Emigholz, Vice President Government Affa irs
Date: June 1, 2020

RE: NIJBIA Testimony on A""4175 - New Jersey COVID-19 Emergency
Bond Act

Good morning! Ivly name is Christopher Emigholz, and 1am the Vice President of
Government Affairs for the New Jersey Business & Industry Association (NJBIA)
covering economic development, tax and budget issues. On behalf of our member
compa nies that provide , 1 million jobs in our state and make NJ BIA the largest
statewide business association in the nation> thank you for the opportunity to speak
with you regarding A-4175 - the New Jersey COVID-19 Emergency Bond Act'.
NJ.BIA believes that borrowing cm1 be a useful and importrmt fiscal tool in a
crisis lilce we ((re in, but we ltm'e concems that ii be done the right Way toprotect
taxpayers now and into thefuture.

- Positives of .

Borrowing can be n useful and even necessary tool to address some of the fiscal
uncertainties in a crisis such as the one we are in now. Borrowing liiay be
appropri ate because it can allow for:

e Spreading the costs of acrisis over many years instead of having it absorbed
by one or two years of extreme pnin

o Jt can be reasonable to expect future taxpayers lo help cover the
costs of an extreme once-in-a-generation event like this.

e Aluiutaining caslt flow

o With uneven revenues due lo the pandemic's impact on the economy
and the u nique adjustments to the state fisca | year, short-tei-m
borrowing can be helpful to smooth outrevenue collection.

e Aw>iding immediate andpain/11/ tax increases to balance the State Budget
when New Jersey already hos one of the highest tax burdens in the nation
and the business community was just locked down for months

o The natural growth of the economy after this crisis pnsses may be
enough to cover some of the future costs of borrowing, while
spending cuts alone may not be enough to immed iately balance the
State Bildget. -

e Prwenting a further contraction of governmen t programs thn t may do
more harm to an already devastated economy

o Creatingadditional unemployment and deinvesting in the economy

may. slow an economic recovery.

Inv
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Concerns of Borrowing,
B'orrowing defin!tcl?' has a place in governm_en | fiscal policy, but NJB.IA and taxpayers have many
concerns about 1ls i mproper all<il/or excessive use. NIBIA's recommendations for responsible
borrolPing lo ensure a more rapid economic recovery from this crisis i nclude:
< Waiting lo borrow an yt hing beyond short-lerm notes for cash flow and the Federal
Reerve's rvf u nicipal Liqu idity Facili ty un lil we better know the fu Il scope of ou r Stateis
rn;ccjs
.<p> It is premature lo issue $5 bi 1l ion of General Obliga tion bonds with a 35-year
malu -ity u ntil we fulli know hmv much budget support may come from lhe federal
govern men t and what the annual tax revenues coming July 15 look like.
p  Li{11ilfugle11gf/J of borrowing

o JI may be more appropriate to rely on the Federal Reserve>s tvlun icipa | Liqu id ity
Faci lity program >s sho -ler-term bonds .i nstead of the 35-year bonds con templated
in A-4175.

Limiting amormt borrowed

o AS$5billion bond like what is considered in A-4175 will cost New Jersey——taxpayers
at least many hundreds of mrnions of dollars in addi(ional debt service costs for tbc
next 35 years. New Jersey a | ready is alread y one of the most i ndebted states i n the
nation) nnd this will just mean more of our budget will go towards payi ng debt
instead of programs that benefit our residents.

e Pursuillg real spending cuts al 1d structural reforms before relying_on more borrowing
than necessary

o Borrowi ng sholl Id never be a .first option but pursued only afier serious and
permanent spending cuts are found lhat include structural reforms. This shou ld
i nclude heal th and pension benefit refol'ms such as t he NJEA-supporled health
savings bill (S-227 3) that has already passed the Slate Senate.

o It also appears possi ble to fi nd even more significan t savjngs when the FYT 8
appropriat(on level equaled only $34.7 billion, yet even after the jusl...:announced
9uts to Lhe adjusted FY20 approprfotion, it has increased $4.8 billion (14%) to $39.5
billion just two and a 1mlfyears laler.

* Limiting bol'l'owiugfor -operafiltg e.\JJe11ses to only short-term borrowing aud only pu rsue
long-term bonding fot:capital costs

o Ilwecsting i n \he economy through capita 1 programs tha t may req uire long-Lenn
bondi ng may be a great stimulus after a down economy, bui bonding for operational
expenses is bad fiscnl pol icy and probably il legal.

e Del,elopillga/Jack-up pla11ifthis borrowing plan is ruled unconstihltional so immediate
tax increass n re not necessrsry because of a court decision

o NIJBIA understnncls that there is a constitu tional exception to bonding in an
-emergency without voter appro val, but does that include bondiilg 1: operating
expenses that the courts have warned about in the past? That uncertni nty may mean
tlrn t n back-up phm is prudent i f a court strikes dmvn th is borrowing. A worst-case
scenario woiikl be to get backed into painful tnx increases Wno other options:
.remai ned after borrowi ng beca me impossible and it became too late for other
options.
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e Ell.mrillg consistent debt service payments and avoiding any balloon paymen ts
o ltisirresponsible fiscnl policy to delay increased debtservice payments and tough
budget decisions today by load ing up the debt service with balloon payments on
future tax payers long after current policymakers mny be out of office.
e Focusing 011asafe re-opening mu/recol’eJJ' plnn for New Jersey businesses that generate

the tax revenue so less borrowing is needed
o State revenues will continue to decline as long as businesses are closed by state

government, SO busi nesses need clear re-opening metrics and gu idelines to a llow
them to generate the tax revenues we so desperatel y need to avoid unnecessary cuts
and borrowing. This borrO\ingisnot for COVID-19related expenditures but to fill

a revenue hole -a hole- that .would not be so deep if were not one of the last states

to have an orde!-ly re-opening plan.

Thank you for considering our perspective on the New Jersey COVID-1 9 Emergency Bond Act,
and we look forward to cott"inui ng to work with you all to help all New Jersey businesses and
taxpayers through this fiscal crisis cm1sed by the COVID-19 pandemic.

JAX
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Mail - OLSaideABU@njleg.org Page 1 of 1

A4175

Sharon Levine <slevine@arcnj.org >

Mon 6/1/2020 10:29 AM

To:0ISaideA8U <OLSaicfeABU@rtjleg.org>;

cc.:Thomas Baffuto <tba ffuto@arcnj.org >;

Good Morning,
Iwould like to submit a slip of support for A4175 with no need to testify, being heard this morning by the .

Assembly Budget Committee, on behalf of The Arc gf NJ's Executive Director Tom Baffuto. We apologize for
missing the 5/29 deadline for registering butwe ask you to please read our organization's support into the record
for the members. : '

Thank you and piease let me know if you need any further information.

Sharon Levine

Director of Governmental Affairs &. Communications
732-246-6861

The Arc of NJ

Follow The Arc of NJ on Twit_ter

httns://exJ b.ni lerr.orn/owa/ L&% hl 7))\
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A-4175 support statement from Advocates for Child ren of NJ

Peter Chen <pchen@acnj.org > ‘Reply all |v
Yesterday, 8:50 PM
OLSaideABU

InbOI{

Hello:

ACNJ would like to register its support for A-4175 being heard_in Assembly Budget on Monday with the
following statement:

Advocates for Children of New Jersey (ACNJ) supports A-41751 which would authorize new bonding and
borrowing by the State to cover revenue shortfalls stemming from COVID-19. The pahdemic's effect on
families and children has been devastating, and anticipated tevenue shortfalls woul<;I make itdifficult for
the State to maintain the programs that famil ies and child ren rely on. ACNJ has historically not taken
positions on revenue issues. However, the unprecedented nature of the revenue projections for FY20 and
FY21 place children's prog ra ms at serious risk. Investment in New Jersey's diiJd ren must be preserved
when they need it most.

Than k you!

The 2020 C . ino! Find
Peter Chen
Policy Counsel

Advocates for Children of New Jersey
cell: 630-544-4936

/%
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William Sullivan 609.396.8688
President - Fax 609.396.2182

New Jersey State Policemen's Benevolent Association
NJ Stntc Corrcctionnl Police Officers s NJ St ate Parole
UNJTHD

PBA 105 Supports COVID-19 Budget Recovery Bond Act

Trenton-New Jersey faces an unimaginable loss of revenue because of the impact of the global
pa ndemic. Decisive action must be taken to address the economic im pacts now faced by the
State. If government does not act, the fiscal pain of budget cuts will be felt in every corner of
our state.

The mem bers of PBA 105a re Corrections Officers an d Parol e Officers who serve throughout the
State. We have con ti n ued to answer the call every day and have served heroically th roughout
this crisis. We can not afford cuts to our livel ihood as we continue to sacrifice duri ng this
unprecedented public health ernergency.

The solution to the fiscal crisis is the COVID-19 Budget Recovery Bond Act proposed by Governor
M u rphy and the Legislature. We endorse the bond act beca use it will eliminate the need for
budget cuts that would hurt our members and their families, as well as working families around
the State. We must provide the State with the ability to borrow fu nds so we can move towa rds
a more stable financial future.

"We wa n t to tha n k Governor Murphy and Legislatu re for refognizing the very real struggle that
many of our officers ;3re facing/' said William Sullivan, Presigent of the New Jerey State
Policema n's Benevolent Association Local 105. The union represents all 6,000 of the state's
correctional and pa rol.e off icers. "Duri ng a time when we are bei ng challenged the mosty-it is a
relief to see ou r elected officials looki ng out for us. Through our endorsement, we also suppor t
the financial future of every resident of New Jersey/

42 West La fayette Street Trenton, NJ 08608 s www.NJPUA105.com

/5%
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Ma il- OLSaideABU@njJeg.org Page lof 1

Support for A4175

Barry Kushnir <barry.c.kushnir@gmail.com>

Sat S/30/2020 11:17 AM

To:OLSaideABU <OLSaideABU@njleg.org>;

cc:ABinder@rtjleg.irg <ABinder@njleg.irg >;

The Hudson County Central Labor Council, alabor organization representing nearly 15,000 workingmenand women
inHudson County, overwhelmingly supports A4175. New Jersey needs this critical legislation to replace revenue lost
during the coronavirus pandemic.

President Barry Kushnir

Hudson County Central Labor Council

37.Edward, Hart Prive

Jersey Ci. . flew Jersey 07305

https://exlb.njleg. org/o,va/ ///7\( —
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rvfail -OLSaideABU@njleg.org Page 1 of1

Support for A4175

Barry Kushnir < barry.c.kushnir@gmall.cor n>

Sat S/30/2020 11:21 AM

To:0LSaideABU <OLSaideABU@njleg.org>;

Cc:ABinder@nj[eg.irg <ABinder@njleg.irg>;

IFPTE Local 194, a statewide labor organization representing nearly 1,100working men and women onthe New Jersey

Turnpike , overwhelmingly supports A4175. New Jersey needs this critical legislation to replace revenue lost during
the coronavirus pandemic.

President Barry Kushnir

IFPTE Local 194
5 Icker Avenue

East Brunswick. .New.Jersey 08816
201-344-7353

https://exlb.njleg.org/own/ / ?‘)L /10/2.02(\
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Mail - OLSaideAAP@njleg.org Pnge | bf1

Testimony for A -4132

Carl Gunhouse <gunhousec@rnail.montdair.edu>

Tue 5/12/2020 9:58 AM

To:OLSaideMP <OLSaideAAP@njleg. org >;

PleasepassA-4132lamanadjunctandalmost_everysemester IhavetaughtatMontclair State University forthelastdecadeasan
adjunct they have never been able to give me a summer class and I've been told that if there is the enroliment they_ will like to have
me back in the fall and list my name on the website so over the summer Ihave not been able to claim unemployment
leavingfourmonths autof myyearwerethereisn? paycheck comingin.Ontheoccasiontl1erewasn'taclassavfiilable inthefall
itmeans s am outof pay for seven months and can only receive unemployment for three of those months which wreaks havocon
my family and makes long term econmic planning very difficult.

Carl Gunhouse
Adjunct Facul ty at Montclair State University

https://exlb. 1tjleg.org/owa/ .
/Q\( 5/12100710
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Mail - OLSaideABU@njJeg.org Page 1 of 1

A4175

Reva Foster <rfoster@willingboronj.gov>

Mon 6/1/2020 6:34 AM

To:OLSaideABU <OISaideABU@njleg. org>;

Ccabinder@1 .gov <abinder@rtj.gov>;

This email ts-written in support of the Bond Bill A417.5.

Reva Foster
Chair
New Jersey Black Issues Convention

Sent from my iPhone

https://exl b.1 jleg.org/owa/ /¢Q)( 6/1/2020
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Professi on a 1 Firefighters Associa tion
of Ne,v Jersey

I nterna tional Associat ion of Fi re figh ters AFL-CIO-CLC

Steve McConlogue, Presid ent

Anthony TRrantino, JS' Vice President John [V1urphy, 2m! Vice President
iVlat thew Cliente, Treasurer John "Jack" Doll, Secretary

May-29, 2020

Members of the New Jersey Assembly Budget Committee:

On behalf of the Professional Firefighters Association of New Jersey, we ask for your SUPPORT of
Assembly Bill 4175 "New Jersey COV!D -19 Emergency Bond Act,"authorizes issuance of State bonds
totaling $5,000,000,000 and authorizes borrowing from federal government.

The Professional Firefighters Association of New Jersey, AFL-CIO ,is the chartered New Jersey state
organization of the 320,000 member International AssocialUon of Fire Fighters, representing
approximately 4,000 active and retired career professional firefighters, Emergency Medical Technicians,
Paramedics and related emergency service employees serving throughout the State of New Jersey.

The Professional Firefighters Association of New Jersey FULLY SUPPORTS A4175, and we ask for
your support in favor of this important legislation.

Respectfully,

"j?' -\ \ \
Rt SREEX SN RSN

Steve McConlogue
President

IA FF Sta tc Assochl lion Clrn r(crecl 1929

2¢1 \V. J.afayttc Street. Tr<.:nton. NJ 08608 « Office {609) 396-9766 « Fax {609} 3%-0891 * Enrnil PFAN.J1(aoLcom
Visi t tiur wb page a t \\"Ww.new,icrseylirefigbtt::rs.org * facebook: 1.CPFANIJ.I AFF- Twit ter: @Pf-J\NJ_J,WF" JG : fl:Pf"AN.L1 A FF

AOX
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259 Cedar Lane

ff. TeachNJ

V' 4 \lember of TeM h Coalitiull 201-613-2491
teachnj@teachcoalition.org

teachcoalition.org/nj

M ay 31, 2020

Re: A. 4175 "New Jersey COVID-19 Emergency Bond Act," authorizes issuance of State bonds
totaling $5 billion and authorizes borrowing from federal government.

Dear Honorable Members:

On beha If of Teach NJ7s 26-member institutions we write in support of A. 4175 (New Jersey
COVID-19 Emergency Bond Act) sponsored by Chairperson Efiana Pintor Marin, which
authorizes issuance of State bonds totaling $5 billion and authorizes borrowing from federal
government.

Non-public schools in New Jersey, like our colleagues throughout the educational community in
the state, have been devastated by the impacts of the Covid-19 virus.

You may have already read numerous reports of non-public schools closing permanently
throughout New Jersey and itis a list we anticipate will continue to grow.

Non-public schools are facing the same significant financial hurdles seen elsewhere to adjust to
remote learning, providing meals to our students in need, and preparing bot within the school
building and at our students' and teachers ' homes for what the future of edu'cation will look like
after this health emergency.

Teach NJ realizes that the state is still dealing with this crisis and needs al[ available options to
continue funding necessary programs. To the extent that this bill will allow for the flexibility to
do so and ensure that the proper investments are able to be made for our state's children in

the non-public school community, we support this legislation.

We hope this legislation will allow for the state to maintain its educational investments and
that its use will be used in a prudent manner.

Sincerely,

Do MUfzner

Dan Mitzner
Di rector of State Political Affairs
Teach Coalition

O hr
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C . Rutgers Council of AA{JP Chapters

S LU

American Association of University Professors « American Federation of Teachers

Rutgers AAUP-AFT

11 Stone Street Phone: 732-964-1000 E-mail: aaup@rutgersaaup.org
New Brunswick, NJ 08901-1113 Fax: 732-964-1032 Web: www.rutgersaaup.org

Junel, 2020

Chair Pintor Marin, Vice Chair Burzichelli, and Distinguished Members ofthe Assembly Budget
Com mittee:

On behalf of the Rutgers AA UP-A FT, we are wri ti ng in support of Assembly Bill No. 41 75,
sponsored by Chair Pintor i\JJari n. /A41 75 authori zes both the issuance of State bonds and
borrowing from t he federal government. \Ve encourage its passage.

Thank you for the opportun ity to prov ide testi mony today. My name is Patrice Ma rcscha | and f
am an Associate Professor of Publ ic Pol icy at Rutgers Camden, and Presiden t of Ru tgers /\ AU P-
A FT Camden Chapter. i'vly colleague Michael Hayes is rm Assistant Professor of Public Pol icy at
,Ru tgers Camden, and a Rutgers A J\ U P-A FT member.

| n addressi ng the challenges of the COV JD 19 crisis, ,.vc can d raw lessons from the Great
Depression. [n that ti me, our leaders understood that fiscal austeri ty was a bad policy option in a
depressed econom y.

Why is austeri ty' in a depressed economy a bod policy option? I3ecause the state economy is not
like an individual household, where income nnd spending are scpan:1tc things. In the state
economy as a whole, my spending is my neighbor's income and my neighbors) spending is my
income.

Fiscal stimulus programs can speed up an economic recover)'. Ivfacroeconom ists argue that there
is a fisca Il m u Itipl ier effect on econom ic outpu t from an igcrease in govern ment spending,
especiall y during on econom ic dmvntu rn.

In fact, one recent study estimates that a 1% increase in government spending corresponds to a
2.5% increase in economic output during recessions (A uerbach and Goroclnichenko, 2012). In
other words, a $1 billion increase in governmenl spending would increase economic output by

$2.5 billion, which suggests t here is a large ret u rn on i nvestment from fisca | stimul us programs
d uri ng recessions.

However, this fisc81 multiplier effect works both ways. White a fiscal stimulus program can
increase econom ic output to speed u p economic recovery, an austerity program that reduces
govern ment spend ing to balance budgets is expected lo red uce economic output more than the
size of the spending cul. Inother words, a $1 billion decrease in government spending is
expected to decrease economic output by $2.5 hillion, which will likely prolong an economic
downturn.

O hr
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A prolonged economic down turn wi 1l have large negati ve impacts on households and society.
Here we can drnw lessons from the Gi-cat Recession. 1 n this case, debt fears were used as an
excuse to cu t spending on socia | programs, forcing the country and states i nto years of spending
cuts that slowed economic recovery.

The costs of our go\'crnment's fa ilure to expeditiously stimulate the economy were devastati ng
on mul ti ple levels. For example, the Great Recession was associated with worse health
outcomes for 1 ndi viduals, an increase in the use of opioids, an increase in domestic abuse a
decrease in household form ulation, an increase in d ivorce rates, a decrease i1 n the 1 ikelihoo-d of
homeownership, a decrease i n student achievemen t, and more.

These negati ve effects were not d istri buted equa 1l y. We k now the less a nluent mem bers of
society faced a larger share of both the short- and long-term impacts of the Great Recession. The
negative outcomes will impact both current and future residents  of the state.

Issu ing a government debt to pay for a fiscal stimul us program has merit. Debt financing is usual
ly a met hod to raise money to pny for a capital project, ,:vhich wi [l be utilized by both current and
future residents of the state. Debt financing allows the payment of this project to be spread over
time to allow both cmrent and future beneficiaries of the project to pay a pottion of the cost of
the project over time.

The cu1Tenl proposal _to issue govern ment debt to prevent fiscal austeri ty is an i nvestment in
Iwi11an capital, which wi 11 benefit both current and future residents of the state. Therefore, it is
both fair and efficient to use government debt to do so.

Weapplaud 13udget Committee Chairand bill sponsor, Assemblywoman Pintor tvfarin, forrhis
legislation. We urge you t he Committee Mem bers to apprave it today.

Thank yo u for you r consideration.

Patrice ivla rcscha 1, Ph. D.

Associate Professor

Department of Public Policy & Administration
Rutgers Uni versity

lichael Hayes, Ph. D.
Assistant Professor

Department of Public Policy & Admi nistration
Rutgers University

A%
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Fraternal Order of Police New Jer sey State Lodge
108 West Stat Street
Trenton, NJ 08608

ww w.nifop.org -

Robert W. Fox
President

Honorable Assemblywoman Elia na Pintor Marin
Honorable Members of the New Jersey Assem bly Budget Committee
State House Annex
P.O. Box 068
Trenton, NJ 08625-0068
Re: Support of Bill A4175

M ada m Cha ir and Honora ble Mem bers,

| am writing on behalf of the Fraternal Order of Police to indicate its support for Assembly Bill
A4175. As you assuredly know, the Fraternal Order of Police - New Jersey State Lodge represents over
thirteen thousand (13,000) active and retired New Jersey Law Enforcement Officers who have served at
the Federal,State, County, and Local levels. Our members have served the citizens of New Jersey
fa ithfully, with courage, professionalism, compassion, dedication, honor and i ntegri ty. We have done so
and will continue to display this commitment to our communities, our oaths and to ourselves whether it is
during wars, pandemics, terror a ttacks, natural disasters,or civil unrest. In doing so we have paid the
ultimate fight, to date twelve of our brothers and sisters have succumbed to this pandemic, but a |l stayed
the course and continued to serve knowing it could a nd for these brave souls, did cost thern their lives.
Please do not a llow t hese brave sacrifices to go to waste-rather let us acknowledge their dedication
and courage and continue the fight and support our first responders with the resources they need to
ensure the sa fety o f our communities, our neighborhoods, our schools and our families.

ft is with this courage and commitment that we must strongly support Assembly Bill 4175. In
these trying and unprecedented times, we must not aHow our determination-and courage to falter or
waiver. We must continue to  provide the services to the citizens of New Jersey to ensure we will endure
and persevere beyond this current crisls and reemerge a stronger, safer community and people. Now is
not the time to consider reducing our first responders on the front line of this global crisis, but a time to
forge ahead and continue the fight and ensure we provide the level of response and protection the
people of this state need and deserve.
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%~ Fraternal Order of Police New Jersey State Lodge
'§ 108 West Stat Street
Trenton, NJ 08608

www.njfop.org

RobertW. Fox
President

In closing | hope this committee will vote to approve this legislation and ensure the level of
services needed to help battle this pandernic and serve the people of this great state. I thank you for
your time a nd consideration and pray you and your families remain sa fe and healthy during these
unprecedented times.

Sean C. Lavin
NJ State FOP
Legislative Committee Chair

Cc: Robert W. Fox - President NJ State Lodge

Dadl7



Amalg;JJonated ruansi'l: Union AFFILIATED NJ LOCALS

. . 540Trenton

IJ\few Jersey State Joint Council 219 Nowark

820 Meadowlands

Office 821 Greenville

822 Paterson

525 BOULEVARD, KENILWORTH, NJ 0703'.| « PHONE: 908-276-4667 * FAX: 908-276-4225 823 Ironbound
ORLANDO L. RILEY PA BLO GONZA LEZ COREY GALLIi\-1AN 824 Howell
Clmlnmm/S/1/h' Busin, i -1{:1111 Vice C/wlmum Rt't"trdillg Slxrrimy 825 Oradell
880 Camden

May 31, 2020

My name is Orlando Riley and 1 am the Chairman of the Amalgamated Transit Union> NJ State
Council. The ATU represent_s over 5)000 NJ Transit employees. We make up the dedicated men
and women who drive, repair and clean NJ Transit buses and Light Rail trains. During this
Corona Virus pandemic, we have been on the front lines transporting essential workers, while
losingmany ofour brothers and sisters to this deadly virus.

New Jersey is fortunate to have Governor ivlurphy leading the stale during these unprecedented
times. Great leadership often requires tough decisions. Although we have lost 50 many NJ
residents to the Corona Virus Governor Iviurphy )s decisions to close non-essential businesses
and implement social distancing restrictions amongst other things, has without a doubt saved
thousands of lives. Those tough decisions to save NJ residents have come at a financial cost.

As aresultof'the pandemic, NJ Transit's ridership has plummeted almost 90%. While ridership
has decreased, the rnembers of the ATU along \Vith other NJTransi t cmpJoyces, continued to
provide public transportation, which is an integral part of our state economy. Jls the state of Ne'v
Jersey resumes its reopening process™> NJ Transit wil 1 need the proper funding to provide the
services needed to keep NJ Transit movi ng, while our residents return to work. Without this
funding, the stntc could be faced with the possi bility of laying off thousands of state workers.
This would contribute to an already strained unemployment system. Let us keep NJ moving in
the right direction. The ATU asks the NJ State Legislature support Governor Murphy and New
Jersey COVID-1 9 Emergency Bond Act A-4175. The residents of New Jersey deserve tllis.

ey D ey o

jy o

W thiL

Chairman/ATU NJ State Council

Vo RIDE WITH US
S—OS AFFILIATED WITH THE NEW JERSEY STATE AFL-CJO

Qla
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IVEW JERSEY STATE J\FL-CIO

106 West-State Street
Trenton, New Jersey 08608
{609) 989-8730

JOYCE i\1.810:1
. 1-OLASASHH),"
S FIGWEL (IMNES

EFRCUTIVE POARD MEMUE

TH,'Y,1\SGIBU:S:

GER."1.D OV'fNS

RAY U:XIIJ GRE,WL:S BU:I:PMKS

Clv\nll:STW.J.. JIL.

ST(PilEtl F.PEITff

[
N

JOHMSHNN
/OSE.PH S(Bf:S/
T1:CILUIID SVLLtEY

FAX (609) 989-8734 I</3;f40 CRIALW LEVLS  V.A/CL TV<IIf: VW, 0 POCi: > 13UL'ETY Th-0:, N
] INJIES IICHEY, rfl LR HALIMAXEY  JOi-1l POns fICHARD TCLSCI
w ww.njaflcio.org CQPI'LLA.CH"/1.J\ I wizO HEITY  EMSIED  SUL'8IL L5ty
t/O(CHI{,STLU-S LIAFIST L tCEvIlY T\L{OlliY R1J00(.PH HiVFIEY \".T111E

CHARLES \{WOWKMJECH LAUREL BRENNAN J)SLPH DELN'IK. j/.  C.HOUERf1. OE\ffi  110\.'IDE.SABOL

'1Y/1.H EJJIP JUA'l 5(Cl.10." DA\D SCIINECK.

CHARLES H. MARCIANTE e I'"ItNE P.fOX JOH,IT. K:CCOLIALJfl. 1...Cllol. SCtINE'OEfl
R thiid
June 1>2020

Dear Members of t he Ascmbl y 8uc.lgct Commi ttee:
R E: Please Sup port A -4175 (Pintol- Mnl'in): COVID-19 Emergen cy Bond Act

The New Jersey St«te A FL-CIO supports A-4175 and thanks Assem blywoman Pintor
rvrari n for her leadershi p on this urgent matter.

In addition to the massive human toll the pnndernic has taken on our members, particularly
essential workers on lhc front lines hauling the virus, attention is now turning lo the financial toll
on state and 1 oca | governmen ts. At the federal level, li ttle has been done to provid assistance
directly to thce local governments. For this reason, the State of New Jersey must act

This [ cgislalion authorizes bond purchasi ng up to $5 Bill ion and authorizes borrowi ng from
the ledernl governmen 1. This is the right step to take d uri ng t hese un precedented times.

Public wnrker.s in particular will be hard hit financially with layoffs ifthey do not begin to
lake .sleps now Lo addre.ss the financial slrcss on local governments caused by the pnndernic. The
Murphy Administration has issued stark warnings about mass layoffs in lhc public sector, and if
this occurs, our local economy will su ffer even more.

We t hank ynu frir you r a t tent ion to this nrntte.r and respectfully ask for your support.

(oo

Charles Wowbmcch
Prc.sidenl

Sincerely,

I ,aurel Brennan
Scerct<lry-Trec1.s urer

CW:LB:jd
OPEINJ:15."

"The Voicefor Working Families in New Jersey"
mv

Da419



NJ. selllStaie.£.dulcil futJ1llillls AssellLhy .Bill41.75.

The Service E111ployees International Un ion (SEIU) represen ts more
than 20,000 essential employees in the pu bl ic and private sectors, and
we strongly support A-4175. We urge the Assembly Budget Committee
to approve and release the bill. SEIU members knmv only too well the

i n tensi ty of the battle against the COVID-1 9> and the cost i t has had on

our state and 1 ts residents.

As health care, jvarehouse, commercial laundry and public sector

empl oyees, our mem bers have gallantly served their comm u nities,

\.Vhil e in many cases, paying a-heavy price to themselves and their
families. As we look to rebuild our state's economy and public life, our
government must continue to lead the way back and A-4175 provides a

critically important ,veapon in this fight.

The COVID 1 9 Emergency Bond Act authorizes the issuan ce of
$5,000,000.,000 in State bonds to help finance emergency and public
services as Ne\;\/ Jersey rebu ilds and recovers. Th is approach to
generating the fiscal resources our_ state needs, along -with bor rowing
from the federal government, can sustain us going forward.

Nmv more than ever, the Executi ve and Legislative branches of state
government must come together, \.Vith a common purpose, and carryout
a plan of action to restore lhe economic promise of New Jersey. We are

Jersey tough and -we will make it back!
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